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Financial Highlights
s 2

Profit attributable to equity holders of

the Company* (HKk$'million)
ARRREFEABGRR* masn

Revenue (HK$'million)
EXH(EssT)

2,561.1 .
2,353.5 2,3337 2,472.5 4146
2,091.0
313.6
2636 277.4
176.0
| | || _— | | | | || S
07 08 09 10 1 07 08 09 10 1
* excluding negative goodwill and other gains/(losses), net
*TEEARRREM S (FR)FE
Margins*
s A R+

—m— Gross Profit Margin —{m}- Operating Profit Margin —[m  Net Profit Margin
EFI=E fedpinyibd b

* excluding negative goodwill and other gains/(losses), net

* FeEanBRA KRS (6R) FE
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Financial Highlights
I E

2011 2010
—E——F —ZE-FTF
HK$ million HK$ million % Change
ER-§:iF BEAT B8 %
Revenue ' @N
OEM Business RS R E TS 1,970.3 2,146.9 (8.2)
Brand Retail Business R R EER 502.2 414.2 21.3
2,472.5 2,561.1 (3.5)
Operating profit FS=bingl 2321 3336 (3.0)
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the Q7] EHEH A
Company FE A6 5 A 170.2 267.0 (36.3)
Dividend per share BREE
— Final (HK cents) — AR CEAL) 2.75 4.75 (42.1)
— Full year (HK cents) — 2 F (B 5.45 8.92 (38.9)
Dividend payout ratio % SOk H k& 67% 70% (4.3)
Equity attributable to the equity holders of RATRRERS B AL
the Company S 2,735.7 2,622.4 43
Equity per share (HK cents) FRE B 130.4 125.1 4.3

EZREEERERRAE —_T——FFRH
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On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of China
Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to present you
with the 2011 annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively,
the “Group”).

2012 sees the 10th anniversary of the consolidation of the various subsidiaries
and affiliates of the Company although the Group listed publicly in Hong
Kong only in 2005 and, despite the difficult and continued uncertainty of
worldwide markets, the Company is confident that it will hold its own and be
able to sustain its continued profitability and expansion through its strong
management teams, qualitative production, speed to market performances
and persevering expansion.

China'’s retail market remains strong while growth has slowed slightly, but the
Company'’s retail distribution remains on track with its strategy of partnering
with renowned international brands to bolster its expansion. The past couple
of years have seen a total overhaul of our retail management with stronger,
younger and more active experienced managers in place to ensure growth,
manage designs and generate innovation with a close control on inventory.

Human resources are crucial to the success of a company and China Ting is
no exception. Focus on retail growth has seen a need for upgraded training
of its network of distribution personnel, from management to staff, in
product knowledge, display and product merchandising as well as sales
technique to support communications with customers and encourage staff
fidelity. An internal fashion school on the premises launched last year is
regularly running such programs and, although presently limited only to its
distribution activities, a more diverse and comprehensive plan is being put
into place to bolster creativity and design, so crucial to the Group’s growth.

I also take this opportunity to thank all our shareholders for their confidence
and unwavering support in these difficult environments, and also to express
my gratitude to our management teams and staff for their diligence,
commitment and dedication.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2012
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
ERER R DN
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(2)

Business Review

2011 was a year in which there was a gloomy and unpredictable
economic outlook in different countries — particularly in Europe —
that severely impacted and weakened the global economy, resulting in
a business downturn in almost all areas of businesses. The fashion and
textile industry was not an exception, and pricier segments and
branded goods fared better in general.

OEM/ODM Business

The Group's export business, which represents our principal source of
income, was steady in 2011, generating a total of HK$1,970.3 million
representing 79.7% of the Group's total revenue in 2011. The Group
has managed to closely monitor and control the balance of rising costs
in raw materials, labour, foreign exchange and other related factors
against a diminishing consumer potential, which has permitted it to
perform satisfactorily in spite of a very difficult market environment
and amidst strong competition.

Brand Retail Business

The Group has continuously upgraded its brand retail business with a
double-digit growth in turnover, which accounting for 20.3% of the
Group's revenue in 2011. As at 31 December, 2011, the Group's sales
network in China included 435 retail outlets with a total revenue of
HK$502.2 million.

Financial Review

Results Performance

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group’s revenue
amounted to HK$2,472.5 million, representing a decrease of 3.5% as
compared with HK$2,561.1 million in 2010. The gross profit for the
year ended 31 December 2011 was HK$769.7 million, representing a
decrease of 3.8% as compared with HK$799.8 million in 2010. The
net profit attributable to equity holders was approximately HK$170.2
million. Earnings per share were HK8.12 cents and net asset value per
share was HK$1.3.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
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17.7 20.4

21.6 22.2

2010

429 17.8 30.4

27.0

Silk and silk-blended apparel eeeeeoeeeee Ai#AE & 4R 4 AREE
Cotton and cotton-blended apparel eeeeeeeoeeee 7 N1FE4HRE
Apparel in synthetic fabrics eeeeooeeeee A Ak #E AR
Others (X RN NN NN NN N ﬁﬁﬂ

OEM and ODM Business

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the turnover derived from
our OEM/ODM business recorded a decrease from HK$2,146.9 million
in 2010 to HK$1,970.3 million in 2011. Apparel in silk, cotton and
synthetic fabrics continues to be the major products of the Group,
which contributed HK$1,621.3 million (2010: HK$1,710.1 million),
representing 82.3% (2010: 79.7%) of the total turnover of our OEM/
ODM business in 2011.

The North America market continues to be the Group’s principal
market with sales amounted to HK$1,562.9 million (2010: HK$1,686.2
million), representing 79.3% (2010: 78.5%) of the total revenue of our
OEM/ODM business in 2011. During the year ended 31 December
2011, sales to European Union and other markets were HK$170.1
million (2010: HK$166.9 million) and HK$237.3 million (2010:
HK$293.8 million), respectively.

ERBRERERTREEL
HEzZZ2——F+_A=+—HLFE"
RERSERNE REARNEETNEE
R —ZFWL4698E B LRLE
—ET——FEMII703EE BT HhE 1B
REKBHEREEEATNEENEIZER -
HR1,6213B BB L(ZE —FF 11,7101
BEAL) T —ERJXBRE R
BT RS ER AR ETEMN3% (ZE—F
F:79.7%) °

IENSEERAEBEEMS - FTEN
EEBARISRIEEEL(ZTE—TF
1,686 2BEEBBL) H-_E—— FRIBER
B RERREERNBIRATIZ% (ZF
—TF785%) c HE-_FT——F+_A=
+—BALEFEE BREREMTIZAEAH
EBHANBIIIEEE LT — T F:
166.9B BB L) R2373EEBL(ZTE—F
F:293.8HEBHE L) °

EREEZERERAR —E-—FFR
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I\/Ianagement’s Discussion and Analysis
= I% J‘ uT A & Tﬁ

Brand Retail Business

During the year ended 31 December 2011, retail sales increased to
HK$502.2 million compared with HK$414.2 million for the year 2010.
Finity, the major brand of the Group, contributed HK$277.9 million to
the retail business, representing an increase of 38.7% as compared
with HK$200.3 million for the year 2010.

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channel, sales from
concessions amounted to HK$352.9 million (2010 : HK$298.6 million),
accounting for 70.3% of total retail turnover. Sales from freestanding
stores and franchisees amounted to HK$39.8 million (2010 : HK$28.1
million) and HK$109.5 million (2010 : HK$87.5 million) respectively.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the working capital needs
of the Group were principally satisfied by our business operations. As
at 31 December 2011, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
HK$362.6 million, representing an increase of HK$22.6 million as
compared with HK$340.0 million as at 31 December 2010. The
Group's total bank borrowings were HK$200.5 million (31 December
2010: HK$66.5 million) and were repayable within one year. The debt
to equity ratio (total borrowings as a percentage of total equity) was
7.3% (31 December 2010: 2.5%). Based on the net cash position, the
Group continues to retain good and solid working capital and liquidity.

The sales of the Group are mainly denominated in US dollars and
Renminbi and the purchase of raw materials are mainly made in
Renminbi, US dollars and Hong Kong dollars. As at 31 December 2011,
most of the cash and cash equivalents, and bank borrowings were
denominated in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars. Hence,
the Group has no significant exposure to foreign exchange risk.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
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Advancement to Bernard Chaus

On 20 January 2012, China Ting Fashion Group (USA), LLC, a
subsidiary of the Group, entered into the debt restructuring agreement
with the Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Bernard Chaus”) and two of its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Bernard Chaus Companies”). Pursuant
to the debt restructuring agreement, the Bernard Chaus Companies
agree that the amount due from Bernard Chaus would be repayable in
various installments before the end of 2016, as evidenced in the two
promissory notes (the “Promissory Notes”). The obligations under
the Promissory Notes represent a senior unsecured indebtedness of
the Bernard Chaus Companies on a joint and several basis. No
collateral is provided by Bernard Chaus Companies for the obligations
under the Promissory Notes.

Pursuant to the Promissory Notes, the Group is given certain rights to
inspect the financial information of the Bernard Chaus Companies and
monitor the business performance of the Bernard Chaus Companies.

The Directors consider that the debt restructuring agreement and the
Promissory Notes are beneficial to the Group with an agreed
repayment timetable for the amount due from Bernard Chaus. The
debt restructuring agreement also facilitates the continuous business
development of Bernard Chaus with additional protection to be
provided to the Group for the recovery of the amount due from
Bernard Chaus.

Outlook

The economic outlook in 2012 remains uncertain as expectation of
financial recovery in the USA and Europe may not materialise. This is
particularly the case amongst member countries in the European
Union where certain members continued to struggle against possible
economic downturn and the rate of unemployment remains at high
level. Overall, the picture does not bode well for a quick recovery.

OEM/ODM Business

Strong management and close cost control continue to be the focus of
the Group in its OEM/ODM business to survive the current economic
crisis, sustain profitability and combat competitiveness in such a
despondent global business environment. Leveraging on its reputation
as a preferred business partner, the Group's portfolio of customers
and orders are steady although turnover and actual selling prices
continue to suffer as a result of reduced consumer power impacting
the Group’s profit margins; however, the Group's finance remains
strong under its risk management.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011
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Brand Retail Business

The Group's retailing business in China remains strong and steady
under the Group’s experienced and extensive management with
increased efforts applied to upgrade its structure including a more
inviting working environment and increased professional training at all
levels for its personnel, in particular for the sales teams responsible for
the brands’ marketing, merchandising and sales.

Innovation, creativity and expansion continue to be the focus of the
Group to meet fashion demands and customer needs, and maintain
profitability and edge in a market which has shown a slower growth in
2011 compared to 2010.

The Group's acknowledged reputation as a partner of choice in China
retailing continues to attract propositions for collaboration from
international brands seeking to establish themselves in a market
which, today, remains one of the strongest in the fashion consumer
industry.

Capital Markets

The Group remains financially strong and, as at 31 December 2011,
has cash and bank balances exceeding HK$534.9 million. The Group
continues to exploit potential market opportunities globally to achieve
optimum results and a maximized return to shareholders and investors.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2011, the Group comprises approximately 10,000
full-time employees in Mainland China, Hong Kong and the United
States.

The Group recognises the importance of fostering good relationships
with our employees and has established an incentive bonus scheme
for them pursuant to which their bonus entitlements are determined
with reference to the performance of the Group and individual
employees, which are reviewed every year. Our Directors believe that a
comparative remuneration scheme, a safe and comfortable workplace
and career development opportunities provide incentives for
employees to excel in their areas of responsibilities.

Management's Discussion and Analysis
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Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 55, is the Chairman of the Group and an executive
Director. Mr. TING started the business of the Group in December 1992 and
has considerable experience in the silk fabric and silk garment manufacturing
and trading business. Prior to establishing the initial company of
the Group, Mr. TING worked for Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company
(R0 N 75 45 48 T 2 /2 8]) from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING is currently responsible
for the overall strategic planning of the Group, especially overseeing the
expansive manufacturing industrial complex in Hangzhou, as well as the
planning and implementation of major new investments and projects of the
Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING
Jianer, and the younger brother of Ms. DING Yinger.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 51, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group and
an executive Director. Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is
principally responsible for the strategic development of the Group’s OEM,
ODM, and retail businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the
general manager of a trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and
2002. Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (45T 38 T A £2),
formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (7 T %4 #3 T 2 3), in
1987 and has over 20 years of experience in the operations of garment
export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. DING Jianer
and Ms. DING Yinger, as well as the brother-in-law of Mr. CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING lJianer, aged 52, is an executive Director of the Group. Mr. DING
joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved in the
management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company
Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment manufacturing
business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from the operations of
weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and dyeing and is responsible
for the Group’s fabric research and development along with innovative
techniques. Mr. DING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Ms.
DING Yinger and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 48, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of Concept Creator Fashion Limited. Mr.
CHEUNG has extensive experience in the garment and textile industry and
joined the Group in January 2000, and oversees the Group's sales and
marketing teams. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude)
Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and a Master’s Degree in
Business Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG
was admitted as a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi
Beta Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 54, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Dr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration in
1997, an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business Management
in 2003 and a Master’s Degree in Laws (Chinese and Comparative Law) in
2009. Dr. CHENG is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales.

Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with
over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as
financial management. Dr. CHENG was chief executive officer and group
financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH"), the shares of which
are listed on the Stock Exchange. Prior to joining NWSH, he was a senior
manager of an international accounting firm. Dr. Cheng is now Senior Partner
of Leslie Cheng & Co. as well as an independent non-executive director and
chairman of audit committee of Nine Dragons Paper (Holdings) Limited,
Tianjin Port Development Holdings Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings
Limited all being companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and Chief Executive Officer of L&E Consultants Limited. Dr. CHENG is
currently a non-executive director of Wai Kee Holdings Limited and Build King
Holdings Limited, companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 57, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. WONG holds a master’s degree in
business administration from the University of Adelaide in Australia. He is a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and CPA Australia, an
associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants. Mr.
Wong is also the Responsible Officer of Greater China Capital Limited
(formerly known as Sinox Fund Management Limited) and is licensed to carry
out certain regulated activities under the Securities and Futures Ordinance
namely asset management, advising on securities and advising on corporate
finance.

Mr. WONG has over 30 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of Yuexiu
Property Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou Investment
Company Limited), a company listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also an
independent non-executive director and a member of the audit committee of
Asia Orient Holdings Limited, Asia Standard International Group Limited,
Century City International Holdings Limited, China Nickel Resources Holdings
Company Limited, ENM Holdings Limited, Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited,
PacMOS Technologies Holdings Limited, Paliburg Holdings Limited, Regal
Hotels International Holdings Limited, TPV Technology Limited and Ngai Lik
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Industrial Holdings Limited, which are all listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Wong is also an independent non-executive director
of First Natural Foods Holdings Limited (Provisional liquidators appointed).
Provisional liquidators were appointed by the High Court of Hong Kong on 7
January 2009.

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 58, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr.
LEUNG has over 25 years of experience in project finance and corporate
finance and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited,
Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong Kong
Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets Partnership
(Hong Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the AIG Infrastructure
Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit committee
member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is also an
independent non-executive director and audit committee member of
Junefield Department Store Group Limited and Golden Harvest Entertainment
(Holdings) Limited, and an executive director of Chanceton Financial Group
Limited, which are all companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 52, is a vice president of the Group and the
managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI joined
China Ting Garment in May 2002 and is responsible for the strategic
development of the Company, focusing on its sales, marketing and overall
management. Ms. LI has over 25 years of experience in the garment industry
and, prior to joining the Group, Ms. LI worked in a couple of well-established
companies in the garment industry.

Ms. LO Man Yi, Cyan, aged 54, is a director of China Ting Garment Mfg
(Group) Limited, responsible for its business development, sales and
marketing. Ms. LO joined the Group in August 2004 and holds a Higher
Diploma in Fashion and Clothing Technology from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University obtained in 1981. Ms. LO has over 25 years of experience in the
apparel industry.

Mr. LEUNG Che Hung, Archie, aged 46, is a director of Hangzhou China
Ting Fashion Company Limited and the general manager of its Shanghai
office. Mr. LEUNG joined the Group in May 2000, and has since been
responsible for the sales, marketing and overall management of the office.
Mr. LEUNG has considerable experience in the garment and textile industry.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011
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Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 35, is the president of China Ting Fashion Group
(USA) LLC and JV/China Ting LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the Group in 2005 and
has assumed the management post since late 2008. Mr. SHEN holds an LLB
from Zhejiang University Law School, an LLM from University of Glasgow,
Scotland (International Law) and an LLM from University of Warwick, UK (Law
in Development). Prior to joining the group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant
manager within the Department of Government Procurement of China and
as consultant in the international legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.

Weaving and Apparel Production Management
Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 51, is a vice president of the Group and is responsible
for overseeing the Group's production management. Mr. YE joined the Group
in August 1993 and has served in various posts since, including being the
general manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited and
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited. Mr. YE graduated from
Zhejiang Medical University ( 7 )T % £} X 2 ) in 1983 with a bachelor’s
degree in medicine. Mr. YE has more than ten years of experience in apparel
production management and product quality control.

Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 49, is a vice president of the Group overseeing its
export business and product development in Shanghai and Hangzhou. Mr. FU
joined the Group in May 1997. Mr. FU has considerable experience in business
expansion notably in fabric and product innovation, fabrication and
production techniques. In 1984, Mr. FU graduated with bachelor’s degree
from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University ( 7 )T ¥ T X £ ), formerly known as
Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles ( 4T /L 4 # L 2 Bt ). He also received
extensive fabric technical training in Germany before he joined the Group.

Ms. SHEN Xuan, aged 36, joined the Group in 2002 and is a vice president
of the Group and general manager of Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company
Limited, in charge of finance, sourcing and production of retail business of
the Group. Ms. Shen graduated from Zhejiang University of Finance and
Economics and has considerable experience in the management of apparel
manufacturing, production management and product quality control. Ms.
Shen is also the niece of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING
Jianer.

Directors and Senior Management
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Retail and Brand Management

Mr. LIU Gang, aged 50, is a vice president of the Group and the managing
director of Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management Company Limited and
the director for art and design for the Group. Mr. LIU joined the Group in
August 1998 and is responsible for the design, promotion and management
and exploitation of the Group’s various in-house brand names in the China
market, including the Group’s own brands of FINITY, ELANIE, RIVERSTONE
and the licensed brand of MAX STUDIO. Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang
Sci-Tech University (7#7)T 32 T K 2) formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of
Silk Textiles (47 )T # #8 T 2 Bx) in 1987.

Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 50, is a vice president of the Group and the general
manager of Finity International Fashion Company Limited, joining the Group
in 1999. Since 2001, as general manager of the above-mentioned fashion
company, he has been responsible for the manufacturing, sales, promotion
and marketing of the brands’ apparel retail business in China. Mr. CHEN is
very experienced in market promotion and branded apparel development in
the PRC. He graduated from the Zhejiang Radio and Television University (37
JIEEE R K E)in 1983 and he is also the brother-in-law of Mr. TING
Hung Yi, an executive director.

Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 44, is a vice president of the Group and the general
manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited. Mr. HE joined the
group in April 1998 assuming the said post of general manager in 2003. With
more than 10 years of experience in garment manufacturing and fashion
retail sales behind him, Mr. HE is currently in charge of the retail operations
of the ELANIE brand. Mr. HE obtained a bachelor’s degree in education from
the Zhejiang Normal University (34 /T £ #3 A £2) in 1990.

Investor Relations and Global Business

Development

Ms. WOOD Sharon, aged 63, originally director of Concept Creator Limited,
France, with responsibilities for the Group’s overall European operations, is
now the vice president of the Group responsible for investor relations and
global business development while maintaining her role as director of sales
for Europe. Ms. WOOD holds a Master’s degree in Business Consultation and
Professional Coaching for Change Management from joint faculties HEC,
France and Oxford University, UK. Ms. WOOD has over 25 years of
management experience with 10 years in the service industry (Air France HK
Regional office) and over 15 years in the textile sector, specializing in market
development, sales and corporate management. Ms. WOOD joined the
Group in June 2002.
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Accounting, Finance and Administration

Mr. FANG Long, aged 56, is a vice president of the Group, responsible for
the Group’s administration and public relations in China. Mr. FANG joined the
Group in August 2000 and was, formerly, deputy general manager of Finity
Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited until late March 2003. Mr. FANG s
currently in charge of administration and corporate management, including
offices, production facilities and properties, of the China Ting Industrial
Complex in Hangzhou. Mr. FANG also assumes responsibilities as General
Manager of the Group'’s latest wool mill joint venture with Italian partners.
Mr. FANG completed undergraduate studies at Jiangxi University (/T 75 K £2)
in 1989.

Mr. MAO Jian Hua, aged 58, is the Financial Controller and Chief
Accountant of the Group. Mr. MAO joined the Group in December 2003 and
is responsible for the overall accounting and budget control for the Group’s
OEM production in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the Certificate of Certified
Public Valuer of the PRC (F ZE A R £ /1 B 5 fift & = 5T & A 75 &) as well as
a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (7 B4 7% ffit
& T Bl 1% & ). Mr. MAO has over 20 years of work experience in financial
management and accounting in China.

Ms. DING Yinger, aged 62, is the General Manager (Finance) of the Group
in China. Ms. DING joined the group in March 2002 and is responsible for the
management of funds for the Group and overall financial management and
control of the Group's retail business in China. Ms. DING has considerable
experience in financial management and is the elder sister of Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING Jianer.

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 34, is the finance and accounting
manager and also the Company Secretary of the Group. Mr. CHENG joined
the Group in May 2005, and is responsible for the Group’s overall matters
related to financial and treasury management, financial accounting and
reporting, budgetary control, taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG
graduated from the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology and
also holds a Master’'s Degree in Business Administration (MBA) from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. CHENG worked as audit manager for an international accounting firm in
Hong Kong.
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The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed in maintaining high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and the internal control procedures of the Group, in
order to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the decision-
making process are properly regulated to safeguard shareholders’ interests as
well as the Company’s assets to lead and manage the Company to success.
During the financial year ended 31 December 2011, the Company complied
with the applicable code provisions set forth in The Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in appendix 14 to The Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing
Rules”).

Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for preventing frauds and irregularities, safeguarding
the assets of the Group and formulating business strategies for the Group.
The Board currently comprises four executive Directors and three independent
non-executive Directors. Details of the Directors are set forth on pages 20 to
22 of this report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING Man Vi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter. Mr.
CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with any of the other
executive and independent non-executive Directors.

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate and
held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively, who are
siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic planning of the
Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the Group in Hangzhou
and the planning and implementation of major new investments and projects
of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that the Group maintains good
measures and effective corporate governance practices and procedures. The
Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day management of the
business of the Group and the strategic development of the Group’s OEM
and retail business. With the assistance of other members of the Board and
other senior management, the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the
operating and financial results of the Group, identifies weakness of the
operation and takes all necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

All three independent non-executive Directors have been appointed for a
term of three years, commencing from 18 November 2011. All of them have
satisfied the independence criteria, and each of them has made such
confirmation on independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Directors are of the view that all independent non-executive Directors have
met the independence guidelines set forth in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011
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During 2011, the Board held four meetings and individual attendance of each
Director at the Board meetings is set out below:

Director

=2

Corporate Governance Report
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Attendance

HERE

Executive Director
HITES

Mr. TING Man Vi
TEREE

Mr. TING Hung Yi
THREE

Mr. DING Jianer
TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
REBLEE

Independent Non-Executive Director
BIYFHTES

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

EEBSTE L

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

mZBEE

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

BRGRE

The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business strategies
and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating and financial
performance, the review of the corporate governance standard and the
supervision of the management of the Group. The management of the Group
is responsible for the implementation of the business strategies and the day-
to-day operations of the Group under the supervision of the Chief Executive
Officer. The Directors have full access to information on the Group. All senior
management of the Group also provide the Directors from time to time with
information on the business of the Group.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted The Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set forth in appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiries with the
Directors, and all Directors have confirmed that they complied with the
requirements under the Model Code throughout the year ended 31
December 2011.
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Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely Mr.
TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The chairman
of the remuneration committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The primary duties
of the remuneration committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration
packages and determining the award of bonuses. Its terms of reference are
available on request, and are also posted on the website of the Company.
The remuneration committee was established on 18 November 2005. One
remuneration committee meeting was held in 2011 and all the committee
members attended the meeting.

Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr.
CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the nomination
committee is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The nomination committee selects and
recommends appropriate candidates, based on his or her prior experience
and qualifications, to the Board on the appointment of Directors and the
senior management of the Group. Its terms of reference are available on
request and are also posted on the website of the Company. The nomination
committee was established on 18 November 2005. One nomination
committee meeting, discussing the nomination procedures, was held in 2011
and all the committee members attended the meeting.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr.
LEUNG Man Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the audit
committee. The audit committee assists the Board to review the financial
reporting process, evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control systems
of the Group and oversee the auditing processes. Its terms of reference are
available on request and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
audit committee was established on 18 November 2005. Two audit
committee meetings were held, together with senior management and the
external auditor in 2011. All the committee members attended these
meetings.

During 2011, the audit committee considered the external auditor’s proposed
audit fees; discussed with the external auditor their independence and the
nature and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial
statements, particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the Board,;
reviewed the Group’s adherence to the Code Provisions in the Code. The
audit committee recommended the Board to adopt the interim and annual
report for 2011.
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Director’s Responsibilities for the Financial

Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibility for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to ensure
that such financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group, selecting suitable accounting policies, applying the selected
accounting policies consistently, and making prudent and reasonable
judgements and estimates for the preparation of the financial statements of
the Group.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in the
independent auditor’s report on page 45.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the
auditing services is disclosed in note 27 to the financial statements. The
remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers, for
audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim review)
rendered during 2011 was HK$3.3 million and HK$0.6 million, respectively.

Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group maintain a sound and effective
system of internal control of the Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and
efficiency of the operations of the Group in achieving the established
corporate objectives, safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable
financial reporting and complying with the applicable laws and regulations.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the effectiveness of
disclosure controls and procedures. Through the audit committee of the
Board, the Board reviews the effectiveness of these systems on a regular
basis.
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The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2011.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding. Details
of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the Company are set
forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended 31
December 2011 were garment manufacturing for export and retailing
branded fashion apparel in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2011 by business and geographical segments is set out in note 5
to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group's consolidated results for the financial year ended 31 December
2011 are set forth in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 50 of this annual report.

An interim dividend of HK2.25 cents per share and a special dividend of
HKO0.45 cent per share were paid to the shareholders during the year. At a
meeting held on 23 March 2012, the Directors proposed a special dividend of
HK1.11 cents per share in addition to a final dividend of HK1.64 cents per
share. Upon the approval to be obtained from the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting to be held on 18 May 2012, the final dividend and the
special dividend will be payable on or about 6 June 2012 to the shareholders
whose name appear on the register of members of the Company at close of
business on Wednesday, 30 May 2012.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Wednesday,
16 May 2012 to Friday, 18 May 2012, both days inclusive, during which period
no transfer of shares will be effected in order to determine the entitlement to
attend and vote at the annual general meeting of the Company. All share
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must be lodged with
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17 Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 15 May 2012 for such purpose.
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The Company’s register of members will be closed from Monday, 28 May
2012 to Wednesday, 30 May 2012 (both days inclusive), during such period
no transfer of the shares will be registered in order to qualify for the
proposed special and final dividend. All transfers of the shares accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17 Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 25 May 2012
for such purpose.

Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years is set out on pages 143 and 144 of this report.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 6 to the financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company and the share
options granted by the Company are set forth in note 18 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during
the financial year ended 31 December 2011 are set forth in note 19 to the
financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2011, the Company’s reserves available for distributions
amounted to HK$1,594.7 million comprising share premium, contributed
surplus and retained earnings.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2011, sales made to the
Group’s top five customers and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 34.8% and 11.6% of the total sales. The Group purchased less
than 30% of its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

None of the Directors, their associates or shareholders (which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company's issued
shares) had any beneficial interest in the Group's five largest customers or five
largest suppliers.
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Directors
The Directors of the Company during the financial year ended 31 December
2011 and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 86 of the Company'’s articles of association (the
“Articles”), Mr. DING Jianer, Mr. WONG Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit
will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG Chi
Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company considers all of
them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management's
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 20 to 25 of this report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi,
Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the financial year ended
31 December 2011 was HK$4.2 million, HK$4.2 million, HK$2.7 million, and
HK$3.0 million, respectively. The annual salary and bonus of each executive
Director shall be determined by the Board and subject to the annual review
by the remuneration committee of the Company, provided that any increment
shall not be more than 15% of the annual salary received by each executive
Director for the immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus, the
amount of which is determined with reference to the audited consolidated
net profits of the Group after taxation and minority interests but before
extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate amount of the management
bonus payable to all executive Directors in respect of any financial year shall
not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for the relevant financial year.
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Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2011 with the Company under which each
of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive Director for a
period of three years, commencing from 18 November 2011, unless
terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions specified therein.
The initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000, HK$240,000 and HK$240,000,
respectively.

In recognition of the services of the independent non-executive Directors,
each of them has also been granted 1,000,000 options pursuant to the
Company'’s share option scheme adopted on 18 November 2005. Mr. WONG
Chi Keung has exercised part of his options. All unexercised options were
lapsed during the year. Further details on their interests in the shares of the
Company are set forth on pages 34-35 in this report.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive Directors
is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their office as an
independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above, there is no
service contract, which is not determinable by the Company or its subsidiaries
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation), entered into with any of the executive Director proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract
of significance to the business of the Group to which the Company, its
holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the financial
year.

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company'’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration
committee of the Board on the basis of the relevant executive
Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and the time devoted to
the Group;

(ii) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(iii)  the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with the
endorsement of the remuneration committee of the Board, options
pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company, as
part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance based
remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s remuneration
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packages are generally determined based on their job nature and position
with reference to market standards. Employees also receive certain welfare
benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be adjusted depending on a
number of factors, including changes to the market practice and stages of
the Group'’s business development, so as to achieve the Group’s operational
targets.

Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors
and Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying
Shares or Debentures of the Company and its

Associated Corporations

As at 31 December 2011, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions), or were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
required to be maintained, or were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

Beneficial Interests in the Shares

(a)

ABMTEHEEMBUZITS2ENSREMEE
BETESRRETHEMNMNE - NEBOB € BUR
HERETSENEHRAEEEBEROMBE
ELERREHRAER  FHERAEENZESR

Z o
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Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
LERNYNEIE -5
o= g4 gvig ¢ BOBED
(Note 1)
(B &)
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.04%
TEREE SR E R (Note 2)
(B 5E2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.04%
THEREE PR GDEE R (Note 3)
(MFE3)
Mr. DING lJianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.04%
TERESE R A E R (Note 4)
(Bt 514)
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
BEREL HEERHESR
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%

BEZ®EE ERERESR
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Notes:

The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the
issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2011.

The letter “L” stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man
Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings"”)
which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such,
under the SFO, Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the
1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING lJianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose
of Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr.
DING lJianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

EZREEERERRAE —_T——FFRH

Report of the Directors
£ wE

EARBEEHOEN LI RARAR T —
—FET A=+ -HNBEBTRAEH -

FTRILUEEEREOHTHER -

Firmsuccess Limited ([Firmsuccess]) # &
Longerview Investments Limited ([Longerview])
HA415% - M T & % % &£ 8l 2 8% A
Firmsuccess © Longerview & T & 52 % 4 ) % 1%
FUEBMREARBEKROIOEE) - At R
BREFRBEGA THRREERBIEES
Longerview#% A #91,490,000,000 & i 5 B i 25 ©

In Holdings Limited ([In Holdingsl) # A
Longerview #940.5% 1 T M /R % £ Al & & #
AlIn Holdings ° Longerview & T # /R 5¢ 4 &) %
EHEEGRES R EGEMNRE) - Bt
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Longerview#% A #91,490,000,000 f% i 15 & #E 25 ©

1R & T 858 5% & ~ Firmsuccess » T HE/RE 4~ In
Holdings * T # 5% % 4 - Willport Investments
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(b) Beneficial Interests in the Shares of Associated (b) REBZIEROCHERER
Corporations

Approximate percentage of

Name of Name of associated interest in the associated
Directors corporation Nature of interest Number of shares corporation
AR LB R
EEpnE HEEEERB EamtE R4 #E BB
Mr. TING Man Yi  Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE (EPN: 3=
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
EEE R iE))
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
THERE A& 18 A 2
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EEE R (Bt 5£2)
Mr. DING Jianer  Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE (EPN:F
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EEE R (Bt 5%3)
Notes: W=
1 The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned 1 Firmsuccess 5 /& Longerview K)415% i 47 » T &
by Mr. TING Man Yi. 52 %% 4 BIl & & #i A Firmsuccess ©
2 The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned 2 In Holdings # A Longerview #9405 i 13~ T %
by Mr. TING Hung Yi. R4 4 Rl 2 & # A n Holdings ©
3 The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by 3 Willport#% 4 Longerview () 180 B Bt 17+ T 32 52 5%
Mr. DING Jianer. A4 Rl 2 & # A Willport ©
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or FERRREQARG - HER
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying NREEIFREENESZR R
N

Shares or Debentures of the Company )

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2011, the persons, other EESEHHM  RZZET——F+ZA=+—H R

than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having interests or short — ANA &) B& 7 ~ 48 B8 AR 17 =k & 4 & & 1 B 12 25 5%

positions in the shares or underlying shares or debentures of the Company, & & MR E & H X B EEF F336KBE DR A

which were required to be entered into the register kept by the Company ARIEHFENBZRMAMA L (L IFEEH AR

pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were as follows: AlER®ITBAB)IT:

Name of substantial Approximate percentage of

shareholders Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company

LERNEE ¥

FTERRER g7 RGO EE MABED L
(Note 1)
(BE3ED

Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.04%
Ea#EEA (Note 2)
(P £ 2)

Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.04%
REGDEE R (Note 2)
(FfEE2)

In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.04%
ZEGEE R (Note 3)
(Bt 3E3)

Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.04%
R HEE R (Note 4)
(P 7£4)

Notes: B S

1 The letter ‘L' stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares. 1 FEIEFEZRRRBOHOIEE -

2 Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled 2 Firmsuccess #% & Longerview #941.5% < & it * Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore AFirmsuccess ) X2 H A B (12 F &k BHERAIE RE) -
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. # It - Firmsuccess 1% 18 {E # A Longerview ¥ & #)

1,490,000,000 % A& 5 #) 4 = ©

3 Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled 3 In Holdings i /& Longerview #40.5% ° [ It » Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore BIn Holdings M) 242 A @ (1R HF R B E K HIAHE) -
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. H Itk - In Holdings # # & ¥ & Longerview ¥ A )

1,490,000,000 8 B 7 #9 i 25 ©

4 Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into 4 BESERBENR-_ZTRFEF+—A+/\BTIHBE
between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other 5% 0 & 42 R R 5 (Longerview R SN E A B 3t £ R
than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of Longerview” BT LB ABE L - RESFRHEK
their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of BIEXVE T S - Firmsuccess * In Holdings & Willport & &
Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting [ 1tk 1 4% {E % 5 Longerview Fff $%1,490,000,000 & f% 1 £
power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport IR =M o Bk Willport 75 #% 38 {F # 5 Longerview
is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. # 75 #91,490,000,000 0% % 15 ) #E 25 -

EZREEERERRAE —_T——FFRH
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Share Option Scheme and Pre-IPO Share Option
Deed

€)]

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the sole shareholder passed on
18 November 2005, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was approved and adopted by the Company.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to allow the Company to
grant options to subscribe for shares (the“Options”) to Participants (as
defined below) as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Group.

For the purpose of the Share Option Scheme, Participants include (i)
employees of the Company (whether full-time or part-time) or any of
its subsidiaries; and (ii) Directors (whether executive Directors or non-
executive Directors or independent non-executive Directors) or any
director of its subsidiaries (together, the “Participants” and each a
“Participant”).

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not, in aggregate, exceed
199,000,000 Shares (the “Scheme Mandate Limit"), unless the
Company obtains an approval from the shareholders as set out below.
Options lapsed shall not be counted for the purpose of calculating the
Scheme Mandate Limit.

The Company may seek approval of the shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit such that the total
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company in issue shall not exceed 10% (the “Refreshed Limit") of
the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of approval to
refresh such limit. Options previously granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes or exercised Options) shall
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the Refreshed Limit.
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Notwithstanding the above, the maximum number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the
total number of shares in issue from time to time. No option may be
granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company if this will result in the aforesaid 30% limit
being exceeded.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each participant (including both exercised
and outstanding options) in any 12-month period up to and including
the date of grant of the options shall not exceed 1% of the total
number of shares in issue. Any further grant of Options to a Participant
which would result in the shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of all options granted and to be granted to such Participant under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in
the 12-month period up to and including the date of such further
grant representing in aggregate over 1% of the shares in issue shall be
subject to the shareholders’ approval in general meeting with such
Participant and his associates (as defined in the Listing Rules)
abstaining from voting.

An Option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme at any time during a period of not more than 10 years
to be notified by the Board to each grantee. Such period shall
commence on the date on which an offer of the grant of an Option is
accepted or deemed to be accepted in accordance with the terms of
the Share Option Scheme and expire on the last day of such period as
determined by the Board.

An amount of HK$1.00 is payable by the Participant to the Company
on acceptance of the option offer as consideration for the grant.
Unless otherwise determined by the Board and specified in the offer
letter to be given to the Participant at the time of the offer of the
Option, there is neither any performance target that needs to be
achieved by the grantee before an Option can be exercised nor any
minimum period for which an Option must be held before it can be
exercised.

The subscription price in respect of each share issued under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the Board and notified
to a Participant and will be no less than the highest of: (i) the closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the date of offer to the Participant, which must be a day on
which licensed banks are open for business in Hong Kong and the
Stock Exchange is open for business of dealing in securities (a”Trading
Day"); (i) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
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(b)

Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five consecutive Trading
Days immediately preceding the date of offer to the Participant; and
(iii) the nominal value of a share.

The Share Option Scheme will remain valid for a period of 10 years
commencing on the date on which the Share Option Scheme is
conditionally adopted by the written resolutions of the sole
shareholder, after which period no further Options will be granted but
in respect of all Options which remain exercisable at the end of such
period, the provisions of the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full
force and effect.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2011 were

(INEEM2EEREEREZAMEER
8% % A 82 P 5 A 3R E X A5 8 F
BT E ¢ R A% ) A o

BREGEENE-BRRBBEERER
B RaBRESIERRT THERE
Mo EERETBREEMBRE  EHH
PRA BB R 2 BARR R A B DA T IAFT (8
B B m GRS AT R R I RIER -

RZE——F+A=Z+—HERTEN

as follows: R
Number of options
BRERE
At Granted Exercised Lapsed At
Exercise 1January during the during the during the 31 December
Date of grant price 2011 year year year 2011
R=—B——%F R-'——f&
g cl=p TEE —A—-H HRARE FRTE FRAR¥ +=B=+-—H
HK$
BT
Directors
=2
Dr. CHENG ChiPang 13 November 2008 0.59 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 —
B M5 1E £+ —TENF
+—-A+=H
Mr. WONG Chi Keung 13 November 2008 0.59 340,000 — 340,000 — —
BEZREE ZETNF
+-A+=8
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 13 November 2008 0.59 670,000 — — 670,000 —
RREFE —EZNF
+-At+=8
Total 2,010,000 — 340,000 1,670,000 —
EE
Other employees 14 January 2011 1.30 — 16,000,000 — — 16,000,000
Hib{g & —T——F
—A+mA
2,010,000 16,000,000 340,000 1,670,000 16,000,000
Pre-IPO Share Option Deed (b) BRAAHBEANBREZE

A share option deed was entered into between the Company and Ms.
LI Yuet Mui, Xera (“Ms. LI"), a senior management staff of the Group,
on 18 November 2005 (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Deed"”), whereby
the Company has granted Ms. LI an option to subscribe for certain
number of shares upon and subject to the terms and conditions set
forth in the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.
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The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is to provide incentive
and reward to Ms. LI for her contribution to the management and

business growth of the Group.

The principal terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed, as approved by
the written resolutions of the sole shareholder passed on 18
November 2005, are substantially the same as the terms of the Share
Option Scheme except that:

@

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

the subscription price for each share subject to the option
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed shall be the par
value of each share;

the period within which Ms. LI may exercise the option under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is eight years from the Listing
Date. During the exercise period, Ms. LI can exercise the option
in each year no more than one-eighth of the total number of
the Option shares (as defined below) granted, provided that
Ms. LI cannot exercise any option granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Deed during the period of six months immediately
after the Listing Date;

the total number of the shares subject to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Deed shall be up to 10,000,000 shares upon full
exercise of the option under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed;
and

save for the options which has been granted, no further options
will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2011 were
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Options Granted Options Options Options
held at during exercised during lapsed during held as at 31
1 January 2011 the year the year the year December 2011
R=—%—-—% R-E——&
-A—8 FERTEN  FAANN  +=A=+-8
BENERE FRARH i AR i AR R BENERE
Ms. LI Yuet Mei, Xera 3,750,000 — 1,250,000 — 2,500,000
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Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

As at 31 December 2011, none of the Directors and their respective associates
(as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders of the
Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a business,
which competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-laws
or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

During the year ended 31 December 2011, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.

Connected Transaction

Particulars of Transaction

The Group has entered into a connected transaction for the establishment of
Hangzhou China Ting Property Development Company Limited (“Hangzhou
China Ting Property”) (as disclosed in the announcement of the Company
dated 30 December 2010). Hangzhou China Ting Property is held as to
49.0% by Zhejiang China Ting and 51.0% by Zhejiang Huading Property.

The Group has entered into a connected transaction (as disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 30 March 2011) for injection of further
equity investment into Hangzhou China Ting Property which was considered
as part of the transaction on the establishment of Hangzhou China Ting
Property as the two transactions were conducted within a 12-month period
and are closely related. The Directors have decided that Zhejiang China Ting
Group Company Limited (“Zhejiang China Ting”), a non wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, will provide additional equity investment to
Hangzhou China Ting Property by way of pro rata contribution to the
registered capital and the total investment of Hangzhou China Ting Property.
For the year ended 31 December 2011, Zhejiang China Ting contributed an
amount of RMB78.4 million (equivalent to approximately HK$93.2 million) to
Hangzhou China Ting Property.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011
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Information on Connected Person

Zhejiang Huading Property

Zhejiang Huading Property Development Company Limited (“Zhejiang
Huading Property”) is a sino-foreign equity joint venture company established
in China and is owned as to 90.0% by China Ting Industries Investment
(Hong Kong) Limited, 7.0% by Mr. DING Jianer and 3.0% by Mr. DING
Xinger. Zhejiang Huading Property is a connected person (as defined in the
Listing Rules) of the Company. Zhejiang Huading Property is engaged in the
property development business in the PRC.

Continuing Connected Transaction

Particulars of Transaction

As at 31 December 2011, the Group has entered into a non-exempt
continuing connected transaction (as disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 21 December 2010). A supply contract dated 21 December
2010 was entered into between Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company
Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”) and various members of the Group for a
period from 1 January 2011 to 31 December 2013, whereby Huasheng
Accessories has undertaken to supply to members of the Group the required
plastic bags and hangers at such prices which are not higher than the prices
offered to independent third parties after taking into consideration the
prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time to time. For
the year ended 31 December 2011, the aggregate purchase of plastic bags
and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories amounted to HK$9.6
million (2010: HK$8.9 million) which was below the annual cap of HK$17.5
million.

Information on Connected Person

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong Fuhowe
and as to 75% by Ms. ZHOU Shi Min, the spouse of Mr. DING Jianer (an
executive Director). Ms. ZHOU Shi Min is a connected person as defined
under rule 14A.11 (4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is
an associate of a connected person of the Company pursuant to rule 1.01 of
the Listing Rules.

Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transaction of the Group and have confirmed
that this transaction has been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(ii) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;
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(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Company as a whole; and

(iv)  have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the relevant
agreements referred to above.

In accordance with paragraph 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board of
Directors engaged the auditors of the Company to perform certain factual
finding procedures on the above continuing connected transaction on a
sample basis in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Related Services
4400 "Engagements to Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures Regarding
Financial Information” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditors have reported their factual findings on the
selected samples based on the agreed procedures to the Board of Directors.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories as set out in
Note 35(a) to the financial statements, being the significant related party
transactions of the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions of
the Group. The disclosure requirements in respect of these continuing
connected transactions have been complied with in accordance with the
Listing Rules.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at least 25% of the
Company'’s total issued share capital was held by the public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial reporting
process and internal control system of the Group and to provide comments
and advice to the Board. The audit committee has reviewed the audited
financial statements of the Company and audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2011.

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who
will retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2012
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Independent Auditor’'s Report
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA TING GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
set out on pages 47 to 142, which comprise the consolidated and company
balance sheets as at 31 December 2011, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated

Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
B % BRI S ()

e
pwec

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2011, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 March 2012
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
CEeEEEBER

RZZE——F+=-A=1+—8H

As at 31 December 2011

2011 2010
—E2——F —T-TF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FTHER FHET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment WM HREREZE 6 796,698 813,224
Investment properties "EME 7 14,000 8,000
Land use rights + 3 {5 8 93,120 93,739
Interests in associates NG 10 541,519 426,687
Interest in a jointly controlled entity R—HEERZEGHEEZ
e 1 2,146 1,622
Intangible assets mEEE 12 145,080 153,447
Available-for-sale financial asset AftHESREAE 13 2,093 —
Deferred income tax assets EEMSHREE 20 41,575 31,873
1,636,231 1,528,592
Current assets REBEE
Inventories TE 14 592,193 554,463
Trade and other receivables FEW B 5 BR 5% 2 EAth JE
WK IE 15 623,840 582,800
Tax recoverable AR B 1,528 1,101
Financial assets at fair value through BRATEIEEERE
profit or loss FREEZEMEE 16 21,002 25,053
Cash and bank balances Re RIEITHE 17 534,926 395,856
1,773,489 1,559,273
Total assets BEHAE 3,409,720 3,087,865

The notes on pages 55 to 142 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)
mEEEBRERXR(EA)
As at 31 December 2011 R-_Z——F+-_HF=+—H

2011 2010
—E——F —E—TF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 7 FHET FET
EQUITY fE=
Equity attributable to equity EREREFEEA
holders of the Company B
Share capital Ji& 7 18 209,732 209,573
Reserves wE 19 2,425,598 2,271,566
Proposed dividends R AR 2 19 57,676 99,563
2,693,006 2,580,702
Non-controlling interests JE = HI MR = 42,679 41,675
Total equity BRmE 2,735,685 2,622,377
LIABILITIES 8E&
Non-current liabilities FEREBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities RIS HERE 20 16,370 19,343
Current liabilities REBAEE
Trade and other payables FERTE SRR R E M
JE 1~ 3R IE 21 434,430 352,514
Bank borrowings RITIEE 22 200,499 66,525
Derivative financial instruments MESMTITA 16 — 348
Current income tax liabilities REBEHAE 22,736 26,758
657,665 446,145
Total liabilities EEHEE 674,035 465,488
Total equity and liabilities EEREEBERE 3,409,720 3,087,865
Net current assets REBEERE 1,115,824 1,113,128
Total assets less current liabilities EERERABAERE 2,752,055 2,641,720
TING MAN YI TING HUNG YI
TE8R THER
Director Director
EFE BEZ

The notes on pages 55 to 142 are an integral part of these financial ~ 255% 1428 2 i it Bz T M B MK 2 H K
statements. e
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Balance Sheet
BEAERXR

As at 31 December 2011 RZ=ZZ——&F+=-A=+—H

2011 2010
—E2——F —T-TF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 7 FHET FAT
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets IREEE
Investments in subsidiaries RBRARIZIEE 9 1,238,805 1,127,853
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U B B8 A R 3B 35(c) 571,644 710,643
Other receivables and prepayments H A FE WK IE &
Ta T R IE 15 460 643
Cash and bank balances Be RIBITHEH 17 1,391 512
573,495 711,798
Total assets EEHAE 1,812,300 1,839,651
EQUITY Ew
Equity attributable to equity holders of ZAAQATREZTEAEWL
the Company E=
Share capital [N 18 209,732 209,573
Reserves # 19 1,542,706 1,528,080
Proposed dividends ¥R I8 19 57,676 99,563
Total equity ERBE 1,810,114 1,837,216
LIABILITIES =i
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accruals H b B 5/ IE &
EEtE R 21 2,186 2,435
Total equity and liabilities EankBEHEE 1,812,300 1,839,651
Net current assets RBEEFE 571,309 709,363
Total assets less current liabilities EEHABERABAERE 1,810,114 1,837,216
TING MAN YI TING HUNG YI
TE8R THER
Director Director
EF EF

The notes on pages 55 to 142 are an integral part of these financial — Z855% 1428 2 W it A% 5 8 15 @k 2 48 5 26
statements. 5 o
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
e 2|l AX

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_F=1+—HIEFE

50

2011 2010
—ZE2——F —ZT-TF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt 5 FTHERT FHET
Revenue WA 5 2,472,539 2,561,096
Cost of sales $H & AR 27 (1,702,807) (1,761,254)
Gross profit EX 769,732 799,842
Other income EAb U A 23 7,480 19,213
Other losses, net Hth 518 %58 24 (5.736) (10,398)
Selling, marketing and distribution costs HE - HHE D HEKAR 27 (279,831) (238,468)
Administrative expenses THFA X 27 (259,583) (236,627)
Operating profit mERA 232,062 333,562
Finance income A WA 25 7,400 3,164
Finance costs A KA 25 (12,973) (4,264)
Share of losses of associates DIEHE AEEE 10 (1,215) (364)
Share of profit/(loss) of a jointly controlled D —FHEHERES T
entity = (E8E) 11 524 (59)
Profit before income tax R Fi 18 B A % F 225,798 332,039
Income tax expense FrigfMim 26 (56,475) (66,891)
Profit for the year FEBA 169,323 265,148
Other comprehensive income Hit 2K A
Change in value of available-for-sale financial At HELREE 2 (B
asset (EL:t= (233) —
Currency translation differences BEEhE = 96,972 94,116
Other comprehensive income, net of tax HEf2mEmkA
(N E) 96,739 94,116
Total comprehensive income 2HKRAEE 266,062 359,264

The notes on pages 55 to 142 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)
meazmEmBRARE)
BE-_Z——F+-A=+—BHILFE

2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FTERT FHET
Profit/(loss) attributable to: UTATEEZER
(EB8):
Equity holders of the Company RATRERFEA 170,219 266,997
Non-controlling interests FE 12 i M AE = (896) (1,849)
169,323 265,148
Total comprehensive income attributable I TA LGz 2EIK
to: ABEE:
Equity holders of the Company RARREFEA 265,058 359,527
Non-controlling interests FE 4 I M A 1,004 (263)
266,062 359,264
Earnings per share for profit attributable FRAQATREZTEA
to the equity holders of the Company EEEFzEREF
during the year (expressed in HK cents (UERRHGEWLR
per share) %)
— basic — &K 30 8.12 cents Al 12.74 centsfll
— diluted — s 30 8.12 cents Al 12.74 centsfll
Dividends BE 31 114,304 186,956

The notes on pages 55 to 142 are an integral part of these financial

statements.

[

EZREEERAERA A

FESEFIRE 2T RZEUBRE 2 AKE

e —EER

51



52

Conso

For the year ended 31 December 2011

idated Statement of Changes

e En 2R E

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4EE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

N

Equity

ARARERBAEE
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
Capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FEHHE
RE ROEME Rt fkfE REEF A3t R  BRAE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
LiRs3 TER TER TER TER TER TER TER
At 1 January 2011 R=—Z——%—BF—H 209,573 972,322 437,805 961,002 2,580,702 41,675 2,622,377
Comprehensive income 2EHKBA
Profit/(loss) for the year FEHRF(BE) — — — 170,219 170,219 (896) 169,323
Other comprehensive income Hit2EB A
Available-for-sale financial asset AHHESREE 19 - - (233) - (233) = (233)
Currency translation differences EMBREER 19 — — 95,072 — 95,072 1,900 96,972
Total comprehensive income 2EBABE — — 94,839 170,219 265,058 1,004 266,062
Transactions with equity holders of BHAQATREFEA
the Company ZR5
Employee share option scheme: EEBREE
— proceeds from share issues — BUOIRMDFAE
BB 18, 19 159 2,125 (1,958) - 326 — 326
— value of employee services — RERBER 19 — — 3171 — 3171 - 3171
2010 final and special dividends paid T -TFEMNKH
ESHIE ) 31 - - - (99,623) (99,623) — (99,623)
2011 interim and special dividends paid ~=ZF——F 2
R RIAR S 31 = - = (56,628) (56,628) — (56,628)
Profit appropriation = 19 — — 12,217 (12,217) = = =
Total transactions with equity HBAQATREFEA
holders of the Company ZREBE 159 2,125 13,430 (168,468) (152,754) - (152,754)
At 31 December 2011 R-2-——-%
+=—A=+—H 209,732 974,447 546,074 962,753 2,693,006 42,679 2,735,685
The notes on pages 55 to 142 are an integral part of these financial 5552 H1428 2 M i B S0 % K 2 A K6

statements.

o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
En#HmE (F)
HE-T——F+-A=+—BLFE

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

ARFBEREARE

=
mAa

Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling
Capital premium reserves earnings Total interests  Total equity
FEHE Bl
BA 13 4 B EthtEE REBH At ¥ BnilE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i & FET FET FET FET FET FET FET
At 1 January 2010 R=-—Z-Z%-A—-A 209,415 970,202 347,000 892,524 2,419,141 56,742 2,475,883
Comprehensive income 2HEBA
Profit/(loss) for the year FEREF(BE) — — — 266,997 266,997 (1,849) 265,148
Other comprehensive income Hit 2 EWA
Currency translation differences EBBEER 19 — — 92,530 — 92,530 1,586 94,116
Total comprehensive income ZERALE — — 92,530 266,997 359,527 (263) 359,264
Transactions with equity holders of the  HEAATREFZEHA
Company ZR5
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—RNBAF 34 — — (2,729) — (2,729) (10,909) (13,638)
Employee share option scheme: EEBREE:
— proceeds from share issues — BITROAE
A 18, 19 158 2,120 (1,958) — 320 - 320
— value of employee services — EERBER 19 — — 2,071 — 2,071 — 2,071
2009 final and special dividends paid ZZENFEMNEE
RA IR 31 — — — (110,235) (110,235) (3,895) (114,130)
2010 interim and special dividends paid —Z-ZFEENFH
KBRS 31 — — — (87,393) (87,393) — (87,393)
Profit appropriation i 9 R 19 — — 891 (891) - - -
Total transactions with equity holders of HAATREBEAZR
the Company U8 158 2,120 (1,725) (198,519) (197,966) (14,804) (212,770)
At 31 December 2010 R=2-%F
t=A=+-8 209573 972,322 437,805 961,002 2,580,702 41675 2,622,377

The notes on pages 55 to 142 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash

meReTRERK

For the year ended 31 December 2011

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4EE

Flows

2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B = FTHExT FHET
Cash flows from operating activities EETHRERE
Net cash generated from operations KREMBIR®FE 32(a) 369,888 295,622
Interest paid B F A (12,973) (4,264)
Income tax paid ERFTEH (73,185) (70,812)
Net cash generated from operating activities & & EEFT15IR & /F & 283,730 220,546
Cash flows from investing activities REZFHRERE
Capital injections into an associate EET —MEBE QT 10(b) (96,742) (23,201)
Capital injection into a jointly controlled entity /& ¥ — & £ R4% 5] & 58 11 — (1,681)
Repayment of loan to an associate EEETF MBEEQARZER 10(b) — 870
Proceeds on disposal of the entire interestina & — &K & 2 & 2 6
subsidiary R % P15 3R IE 34 — 7,412
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BB - BE R & E (45,176) (52,735)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial asset ~ #E B AJ P& & @ & E (2,326) —
Proceeds from disposal of property, plantand HEWE - BENREHS
equipment RIE 32(b) 3,064 9,544
Proceeds from disposal of derivative financial  tH& 74 4 & T &S 308
instruments 572 —
(Increase)/decrease in term deposits with FRHRBBAE-@AZ EHHER
initial term of over three months (g E L (123,413) 11,783
Decrease/(increase) in pledged deposits B 7 ZOR L an) 7,000 (4,353)
Interest received 2 WA E 7,400 3,164
Net cash used in investing activities BEAETHMARE FH (249,621) (49,197)
Cash flows from financing activities RMEITBHRERE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares BITERRATGHRIE 326 320
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITEEMBRE 361,531 195,236
Repayment of bank borrowings BERITEE (227,557) (185,299)
Dividend paid to equity holders of the ERARAREREARE
Company (156,251) (201,523)
Net cash used in financing activities BMEFSMABREEFRE (21,951) (191,266)
Net increase/(decrease) incashandcash BERBRESZEEEFEE M~
equivalents (mA)#8 12,158 (19,917)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January —A—BzHzRkReEE
EH 339,979 350,700
Exchange gains on cash and cash equivalents ¥ & k3¢5 EHE E X W= 10,499 9,196
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December +ZA=t+—HZH& R
RE&EEEHR 362,636 339,979

The notes on pages 55 to 142 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7 R R MY 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law (Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as
combined and revised) of the Cayman Islands. The address of the
Company'’s registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are engaged
in the manufacturing and sale of garments.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since
15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
23 March 2012.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, available-for-sale financial asset and investment properties,
which are carried at fair value, as explained below.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2011

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.1

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4EE

Basis of preparation (continued)

(a)

()

Revised and amended standards adopted by the

Group

The following revised standard is mandatory for the first

time for the financial year beginning 1 January 2011.

HKAS 24 (Revised)

The Group adopted the above revised standard which
impact the disclosures of the consolidated financial

statements.

Related Party Disclosures

Standards, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that have become effective in
2011 but not relevant to the Group’s operations

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 27 (Amendment)

HKAS 32 (Amendment)

HKAS 34 (Amendment)

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 13
(Amendment)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 19
(Amendment)

Amendment to HKFRS 1

Amendment to HK(IFRIC)
—Int 14

Presentation of Financial Statements

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Classification of Rights Issues

Interim Financial Reporting

First-time Adoption of International
Financial Reporting Standards

Business Combinations

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Customer Loyalty Programmes

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with
Equity Instruments

Limited Exemption from Comparative
HKFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time
Adopters

Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
Requirement

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY &

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HZEZEZZT——F+-A=+—HILFE

EXSHBEMEE)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2
(continued)

m A ()

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21

(c)  Standards, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective and

(©

] K 2 R AN 52 [ A £
FIRAZER -~ HEEL

have not been early adopted by the Group BT R #

Effective for RUUT B
annual periods A3k
beginning on ZEEHE
or after 3
HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Presentation of Financial 1July2012 BB SHERSEIR BBERR 22 —T——F
Statements CCHIEN) +A—H
HKAS 12 (Amendment) Deferred Tax: Recovery of 1January 2012 BB LFTERFER ELERE: kB —T——F
Underlying Assets S (1B 7T ) HEEE —A—H
HKAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits 1January 2013 BAEEZFERIFE19 B EEF —_T—=%
5 (BRI AK) —A—H
HKAS 27 (Revised 2011) Separate Financial Statements 1 January 2013 A BLFTERFE27 BUMB®RE Z—T—=F
FR T —— —A—H

FAER])
HKAS 28 (Revised 2011) Associates and Joint Ventures 1January 2013 BB @TERFE28 BE R LEE —T—=F
(R 2T —— NS —H—H

FEAEET)
HKAS 32 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Disclosure 1 January 2014 & B 201532 ¢ T H HEHE —ZT—NF
— Offsetting Financial Assets 55 (B ET7AR) —EiHemE —A—H

and Financial Liabilities

ErEBREE

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)  Severe Hyperinflation and TJuly20m  BHAEMBKRELR BRERBERS) —T——F
Removal of Fixed Dates for F198 (BFTA) BREXERAE +tH—AH

First-time Adopters 2 [EE A
HKFRS 7 (Amendment)  Disclosures — Transfers of Tuly2011 HEMBHREER BE -—BFEem —T——F
Financial Assets EVEACHI:) BE +tA—H
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1January 2015 BEMBHREEL & ITA —T—hfF
EXeL —A—H
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial 1 January 2013 B BT R EER LEMBHRE —E-=4
Statements F1057 —H—H
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements 1January 2013 BEMBREEN GEZH —T—=F
E115% —A—H
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other 1January 2013  EHEWBHHREEL HEREMERE —T—=F
Entities F125% ¥ —A—H
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurements 1 January 2013 B BU B HREER AFET= —E-=4
F135% —A—H
HK(IFRIC) — Int 20 Stripping Costs in the 1January 2013 BB (BEERBBHR BRXELSEER —T—=F
Production Phase of a Surface LtRBEZEY) BZHEKA —H—H

Mine

— 2 EE205%
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2011

HE-ZT——S+-A=t+—HILFE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(©

Standards, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group
(continued)

The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of
adoption of these standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards, which the Group
plans to adopt when they become effective. The Group
is not yet in a position to state whether substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies and
presentation of the financial statements will be resulted.

2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up
to 31 December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from
the date that control ceases.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to
account for business combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
and the equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
acquiree’s net assets.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the
difference is recognised directly in the consolidated
profit or loss (Note 2.7).

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in
consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds
the carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee's net assets including
goodwill.
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HE-ZT——S+-A=t+—HILFE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

(©

Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests as transactions with equity owners of the
Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests, the
difference between any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant
influence, any retained interest in the entity is
remeasured to its fair value, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in the consolidated profit or loss.
The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognised in the
other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to consolidated profit or loss.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The Group's
investment in associates includes goodwill identified on
acquisition, net of any accumulated impairment loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to the
consolidated profit or loss where appropriate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

©

Associates (continued)

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated profit
or loss, and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investments in
the associates are impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associates and
its carrying values and recognises the amount adjacent
to ‘share of losses of associates’ in the consolidated
profit or loss.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in
associates are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

2

HE-ZT——S+-A=t+—HILFE

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(@)

Jointly controlled entity
A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to joint control and
none of the participating parties has unilateral control
over the economic activity.

Investments in jointly controlled entities are accounted
for by using the equity method of accounting and are
initially recognised at cost.

The Group's share of its jointly controlled entity’s post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income and
its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the jointly controlled entity is impaired. If this is the case,
the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amount of the
jointly controlled entity and its carrying values and
recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of profit/(loss)
of a jointly controlled entity” in the consolidated profit or
loss.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its jointly controlled entity are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the jointly controlled
entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of jointly
controlled entities have been changed where necessary
in the consolidated financial statements to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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Summary of significant accounting policies 2

(continued)

2.3 Segment reporting

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2011

2.4

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the Board of
Directors that makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
("HK$"), which is the Company’s presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is US dollar
("US$").

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

2

HE-ZT——S+-A=t+—HILFE

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(©

Group’s entities

The results and financial position of all the Group's
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(ii) income and expenses for each profit or loss are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations
are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign
operation is partially disposed of or sold, exchange
differences that were recorded in equity are recognised
in the consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or
loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.5

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in
the profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 20-40 years or shorter of

remaining lease term or

useful life
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment ~ 5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. An asset’s
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the
consolidated profit or loss.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of plant
and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from borrowings
used to finance these assets during the year of construction or
installation and testing. No provision for depreciation is made
on construction in progress until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and ready for intended use. When the
assets concerned are brought into use, the costs are transferred
to respective property, plant and equipment and depreciated in
accordance with the policy as stated above.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group's
entities, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held under
operating leases are classified and accounted for as investment
property when the rest of the definition of investment property
is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a
finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If this
information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets
or discounted cash flow projections.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties (continued)

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows
that could be expected in respect of the property. Some of
those outflows are recognised as a liability, including finance
lease liabilities in respect of land classified as investment
property; others, including contingent rent payments, are not
recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated profit or
loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated profit
or loss, as part of the other losses, net.

Intangible assets

@)  Gooawill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of the
net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible
assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is included
in interests in associates and is tested annually for
impairment as part of the overall balance. Separately
recognised goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units (“CGUs")
for the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is
made to those CGUs or groups of CGUs that are
expected to benefit from the business combination in
which the goodwill arose identified according to
operating segment.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.7

2.8

Intangible assets (continued)

(b)  Trademarks
Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.

(c)  Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The customer relationships have a finite
useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method over the expected life of the
customer relationship of 10 years.

(d)  Exclusive supply rights

Exclusive supply rights represent the rights to sell pre-
determined amount of garments to customers over
certain periods of time pursuant to the legal binding
agreements entered into between the Group and the
customers. Exclusive supply rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.
Exclusive supply rights are amortised over the unexpired
periods of the agreements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.9

Financial assets

2.9.1 Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following

categories: loans and receivables, at fair value through

profit or loss and available for sale. The classification

depends on the purpose for which the financial assets

were acquired. Management determines the

classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a)

(b)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for the amounts
that are settled or expected to be settled more
than 12 months after the end of the reporting
period. These are classified as non-current assets.
The Group's loans and receivables comprise “trade
and other receivables” and “cash and cash
equivalents” in the consolidated balance sheet
(Notes 2.12 and 2.13).

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are financial assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term. Derivatives are classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in
this category are classified as current assets.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)
2.9.1 Classification (continued)

(c)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value,
and transaction costs are expensed in the profit or loss.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried
at fair value.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
the “financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”
category are presented in the profit or loss within “other
losses, net” in the period in which they arise. Dividend
income from financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss is recognised in the profit or loss as part of other
income when the Group's right to receive payments is
established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-
monetary securities classified available-for-sale are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

Financial assets (continued)

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)

When securities classified as available for sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in equity are included in the profit or loss as
“gains and losses from investment securities”.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in the profit or loss as part of other income
when the Group's right to receive payments is
established.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
presented within “operating activities” as part of
changes in working capital in the consolidated statement
of cash flows (Note 32).

2.9.3 Impairment of assets classified as available-

for-sale financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired. A significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below
its cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired. If
any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in the consolidated available-for-sale is
removed from equity and recognised in consolidated
profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in the
consolidated available-for-sale on equity instruments are
not reversed through the consolidated profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4E

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.10

2.11

2.12

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value.

The Group's derivative financial instruments do not qualify for
hedge accounting and are accounted for at fair value through
profit or loss. Changes in the fair value of these derivative
instruments are recognised immediately in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income within “other losses, net”.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted-average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties
of the debtor, probability that the debtors will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in
payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable is
impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets is reduced
through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss. When a
trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited in the
consolidated profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.13

214

215

2.16

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred
tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss, except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
equity. In this case the tax is recognised directly in equity.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date in the countries where the Group operates and generates
taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entity, except for deferred income tax liability where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable
entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a
net basis.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.18 Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

(©

Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"), the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group's entities. The
Group pays contributions to the pension plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries.

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments once the required contributions
have been paid, even if the plans do not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company’s shareholders after certain adjustments. The
Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created
a constructive obligation.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

2

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4E

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.18

2.19

2.20

Employee benefits (continued)

(d)  Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. At each balance sheet date, the entity
revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest. It recognises the impact of the revision
of original estimates, if any, in the profit or loss, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also
be a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot
be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sales of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax, returns and discounts and after eliminating sales
within the Group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.20 Revenue recognition (continued)

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group's activities as described below. The
amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable
until all contingencies relating to the sale have been resolved.
The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

(a)

(b)

(©

(@)

(e)

()

Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity has
delivered products and the customer has accepted the
products and collectability of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

Sales of goods — retailing of branded fashion
apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity sells
a product to the customer. Retail sales are in cash or by
credit cards or collected by department stores on behalf
of the Group. The recorded revenue includes credit card
fees payable for the transaction. Such credit card fees
are included in selling, marketing and distribution costs.
It is the Group's policy to sell its products to the end
customer with a right of return. Accumulated experience
is used to estimate and provide for such returns at the
time of sale.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Rental income

Rental income on assets leased out under operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Commission income
Commission income is recognised when the services are
rendered.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.21

2.22

2.23

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export of textile and
clothing and assistance on certain projects approved by local
government. Government grants are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grants will
be received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended
to compensate.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors where
appropriate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

market risk (including currency risk, cash flow and fair value

interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's

overall risk management programme focuses on the

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise

potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Sales are made to overseas customers as well as
customers in Mainland China while purchases are mainly
from suppliers in Hong Kong and Mainland China. The
functional currencies of the Group's entities in Hong
Kong and Mainland China are US$ and RMB
respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not the
functional currency. The Group’s entities in Mainland
China have monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which is not their functional currencies. The
Group has not used any forward contracts, currency
borrowings or other means to hedge its foreign currency
exposure.

At 31 December 2011, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 5% (2010: 5%) against the US$ with all
other variables held constant, profit for the year and
equity holders’ equity would have been approximately
HK$1,816,000 (2010: HK$3,024,000) higher/lower,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains/losses on
translation of US$ denominated monetary assets and
liabilities held by the Group's entities in Mainland China.
Profit is less sensitive to movement in US$/RMB
exchange rates in 2011 than 2010 because of the
decreased amount of US$ denominated monetary assets
and liabilities held by the Group’s entities in Mainland
China.
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3 Financial risk management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(o)

(©

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain investments held by the Group are
classified in the consolidated balance sheet as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and available-
for-sale financial asset. Profit for the year would
increase/decrease as a result of gains/losses on equity
securities classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. Other comprehensive income
would increase/decrease as a result of gains/losses on
equity securities classified as available-for-sale financial
assets. At 31 December 2011, if there had been a 5%
change in the market value of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale
financial asset with all other variables held constant, the
Group's profit and other comprehensive income for the
year would have been increased/decreased by
approximately HK$1,050,000 (2010: HK$1,237,000) and
HK$105,000 (2010: Nil) respectively. The Group has not
entered into derivatives to manage such exposures.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates as the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets except for bank deposits. The Group’s exposure
to changes in interest rates is mainly attributable to its
bank deposits and borrowings. Bank deposits and
borrowings at variable rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings at fixed rates expose
the Group to fair value interest rate risk. The interest
rates of the Group’s bank deposits and the rates and
terms of the Group’s borrowings are disclosed in Notes
17 and 22 to the financial statements respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(©

@)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
(continued)

At 31 December 2011, if interest rates had been
increased/decreased by one percentage point and all
other variables were held constant, the profit of the
Group would have been decreased/increased by
HK$1,469,000 (2010: Nil) and increased/decreased by
HK$4,012,000 (2010: HK$2,969,000), respectively
resulting from the change in the interest expense of
bank borrowings and interest income of bank deposits.

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances, trade
and other receivables, except for prepayments, represent
the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation
to financial assets.

The Group also has policies in place to ensure that sales
of products are made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. OEM garment sales to large or long-
established customers with good repayment history
comprise a significant proportion of the total Group’s
OEM garment sales. The Group also has policies on
granting different settlement methods to different
customers to monitor the credit exposure. Letters
of credit are normally required from new customers
and existing customers with short trading history
for settlement purposes. Sales to retail customers
are made in cash or via credit cards or collected by
department stores on behalf of the Group. The Group's
historical experience in collection of trade and other
receivables falls within the recorded allowances.
At 31 December 2011, trade and bill receivables
amounted to approximately HK$494,346,000 (2010:
HK$455,118,000) were due from multi-national
companies operating under international well-known
brand retailers.
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Financial risk management (continued)

31

Financial risk factors (continued)

(@)

(e)

)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group has policies to place its cash and cash
equivalents only with major financial institutions with
good reputation and does not expect any losses from
non-performance by these financial institutions.

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group's
sales to top 5 customers who are international well-
known brand retailers accounted for approximately
34.8% (2010: 41.7%) of the total revenue. The Group
aims to maintain long-term relationship with reputable
customers in the expansion of its business.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The
Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available.

The Group's primary cash requirements have been for
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through a
combination of funds generated from operations and
bank loans. The Group generally operates with a
working capital surplus.

As at 31 December 2010 and 2011, all the Group's and
the Company’s contractual obligations mature within 1
year.

As at 31 December 2011, there are no derivative
financial instruments.

As at 31 December 2010, all of the Group's gross settled
derivative financial instruments are due to settle within
12 months from the balance sheet date. These contracts
required undiscounted contractual cash inflows of
approximately HK$54,128,000 and undiscounted
contractual cash outflows of approximately
HK$54,476,000.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

3 Financial risk management (continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or increase
debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to equity
ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
approximately HK$200,499,000 (2010: HK$66,525,000)
divided by total equity of HK$2,735,685,000 (2010:
HK$2,622,377,000). The ratio as at 31 December 2011 and
2010 were 7.3% and 2.5% respectively.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (level 1).

o Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (level 2).

o Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).
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Financial risk management (continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (continued)
The following table presents the Group’s assets and liabilities
that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2011.

3

B 7% B Be 5 12 (4

3.3

D FEMEE (&)
TRENAEAR T ——F+=
A=+ —HRAFEFEZEER
BfE-

Level 1
& Bl
HK$'000
FTHEx
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss XA FEFIREEBHERTERE 2
TREE 21,002
Available-for-sale financial asset AL ESREE 2,093

The following table presents the Group's assets and liabilities TEREJINAEER-_ZT-—FF+=
that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2010. A=+ —BEAFEFEZEER
BfE -
Level 1
& A
HK$'000
FHET
Financial assets at fair value through BATFEINREERRPERE 2
profit or loss CRMEE 24,745
Level 2
& A2
HK$'000
FHET
Foreign exchange forward contracts SNE R HR A A
— Assets —BE 308
— Liabilities — A (348)

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on
an arm'’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1. Instruments included in level
1 classified as trading securities or available-for-sale comprise
primarily equity investments listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange
and over-the-counter bulletin board, a regulatory electronic
trading service offered by the National Association of Securities
Dealers in the United States.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Critical accounting estimates and

judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(@)

(b)

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant
and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations and competitor
actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management will
increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are less
than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-
down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. These estimates are based on
the current market condition and the historical experience of
manufacturing and selling products of similar nature. It could
change significantly as a result of changes in customer taste
and competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles.
Management will reassess the estimations by the balance sheet
date.
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4  Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (continued)

(c) Trade and other receivables

The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables based on the credit
history of its customers and the current market condition. As
disclosed in Note 15, management has assessed certain overdue
trade receivables from Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Bernard Chaus”)
converted into promissory notes. Management reassesses the
provision for trade and other receivables by each balance sheet
date. The provision could change significantly as a result of
changes in customer financial position in response to the global
economic cycles.

(d) Estimated impairment of goodwill
The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
Note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units
have been determined based on value-in-use calculations.
These calculations require the use of estimates (Note 12).

(e) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision
for income taxes. There are transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for
anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the board
of directors (the “Board”). The Board reviews the Group’s internal
reporting in order to assess performance and allocate resources.
Management has determined the operating segments based on these
reports.

The Board considers the Group has two reportable segments: (1)
manufacturing and sale of garments on an OEM basis (“OEM"); and (2)
manufacturing and retailing of branded fashion apparel (“Retail”).

The Board assesses the performance of the operating segments based
on profit before income tax, which is consistent with that in the
financial statements. Other information, as noted below, is also
provided to the Board.

Total segment assets exclude deferred income tax assets, financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, interests in certain associates,
investment properties and available-for-sale financial asset, all of
which are managed on a central basis. These are part of the
reconciliation to total balance sheet assets.

Turnover comprises sale of goods. Sales between segments are carried
out based on terms agreed. The revenue from external parties
reported to the Board is measured in a manner consistent with that in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 75 R & MY AT
BE-FT —Et-A=t+—RAILEE

7 EE R
EES(EFRNERBY AT LR
FAEFRBMAKEZ NP HEENT
BEREAMAR - FRERBXFHE
BRI S -

EEERRAEEAMBAAREZDE (1)
ZREBRE(RRERENDELERER

HEXRI RQmEBRHERTE(E
B e

EEeREEFBRRATZEMEHRA
mAFF R ENBZRR - ﬁm%ﬂ 1n
THratE  HERHTESS

BOMEETBRATREEZELEMRE
MEE BRAFEIGEESERTREEZ
ERMEE RETHZ2RAAZERZ RE
MEARAHRBESREE - ZFHED
HAEABRRZBEENR 28

EXEEREHEEER DM ZEAZHEED
EREHTRE Z%ﬂﬁﬁ ERTEES
ZOBIRAFREZ IR DRESG 2R
WARBA

ZREEERBERAT ZT——FFH

87



88

Notes to the Financial Statements

M HR M

For the year ended 31 December 2011

BE-Z——5+-A=+—HILFE

5 Segment information (continued) D ERE R (&)
OEM Retail Total
RBFHE 28 &st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FERT FTERT
Year ended 31 December 2011 BE-Z2——F
+=A=+—-BLEE
Total revenue LU 1,975,876 503,099 2,478,975
Inter-segment revenue pal= R N (5.617) (819) (6,436)
Revenue (from external customers) WA (REHIEEF) 1,970,259 502,280 2,472,539
Segment profit before income tax B} 7 15 B A1 2 E55 R 183,441 54,123 237,564
Depreciation of property, plant and mE - BER
equipment REE (87,654) (3,619) (91,273)
Amortisation of land use rights b {55 R A 5E (2,923) (33) (2,956)
Amortisation of intangible assets EmVEEEH (4,571) (4,799) (9,370)
Finance income & WA 6,911 489 7,400
Finance costs Bl & KR (12,973) — (12,973)
Share of profit of an o — B E AR
associate i 62 — 62
Share of profit of a jointly controlled b — [ R
entity =88 % 7 524 — 524
Income tax expense FTig iR & (34,971) (21,504) (56,475)
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Segment information (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 75 ¥R R MY 7

RE-F——F+-A=+ B4R

5 2REMGE)

OEM Retail Total
REHERE = =)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FET
Year ended 31 December 2010 BE-Z—-ZFF+=A
=+—BLEFE
Total revenue B A 2,151,573 415,070 2,566,643
Inter-segment revenue bR AR PN (4,690) (857) (5,547)
Revenue (from external customers) W A(RENIEBES) 2,146,883 414,213 2,561,096
Segment profit before income tax B} 7 18 % A1 2 265% R 274,482 70,899 345,381
Depreciation of property, plant and WM BER
equipment BB E (94,710) (2,611) (97,321)
Amortisation of land use rights + b {5 PR 8 (2,112) (32) (2,144)
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEE#N (4,571) (4,799) (9,370)
Finance income aE KA 2,617 547 3,164
Finance costs & & B AN (2,052) (2,212) (4,264)
Share of profit of an associate b — [ HE A R A 49 — 49
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity %l — il £& [7) 122 %) & 52
& 1B (59) — (59)
Income tax expense EHRAX (43,278) (23,613) (66,891)
OEM Retail Total
REBEHE ZE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHExT FTHExT THET
As at 31 December 2011 R-ZB——%F
+=ZHB=+-—H
Total assets wEE 2,195,258 592,667 2,787,925
Total assets include: BEEBRE:
Interest in an associate R—EBER R 2R 1,714 — 1,714
Interest in a jointly controlled N — AR EE S B
entity HEw 2,146 — 2,146
Additions to non-current assets REINRBEE
(other than financial instruments and (EMIAREERSE
deferred income tax assets) A ERIN 40,734 4,442 45,176

EREEERAERA A

e —EER 8



Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

5 Segment information (continued) 5 oIER(E)
OEM Retail Total
R R =& =
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
As at 31 December 2010 R=ZZE—FF
+=—HA=+—H
Total assets mEE 2,149,175 446,781 2,595,956
Total assets include: BEERE:
Interest in an associate R—HEBE R 2R 1,652 — 1,652
Interest in a jointly controlled R—EHEREGEE 2
entity = 1,622 — 1,622
Additions to non-current assets NEFEREEE
(other than financial instruments and (SR TAREL
deferred income tax assets) R EERIN 50,296 2,439 52,735

A reconciliation of reportable segments’ profit before income tax to

total profit before income tax is provided as follows:

A EZBAEHRADE
Al s A AR B 2 SR

i ) B2 R BT S AR

2011 2010
—E——F T —TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Total segment profit before income tax BRFTEB A2 B EFEE 237,564 345,381
Net fair value losses of financial EAFEINEEBERETD
assets at fair value through BREZERMEE
profit or loss AFEEEEFE (1,216) (4,539)
Corporate overhead TELEER (9,789) (8,906)
Rental income HEWKA 516 516
Share of losses of associates DIGHE AEEE (1,277) (413)
Profit before income tax R A 18 B A& R 225,798 332,039

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011



Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

Segment information (continued) 5 ZWMER(E)
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is AREsHANEERGAEE 2 HEROT:

provided as follows:

2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FAET
Total segment assets PHEEHAE 2,787,925 2,595,956
Financial assets at fair value through profitor & XA FEMREBZRPEE
loss ZERMEE 21,002 24,745
Corporate assets TrEEE 1,792 1,155
Investment properties REWE 14,000 8,000
Deferred income tax assets BIERBHEE 41,575 31,873
Available-for-sale financial asset AfEESREE 2,093 —
Tax recoverable AR R 1,528 1,101
Interests in associates N /Nl 539,805 425,035
Total assets per consolidated balance HEEERERMIA
sheet BE 3,409,720 3,087,865
The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The results of its RRAFRFAEFSEMA L - KRB LA
revenue from external customers located in the following geographical TR ZANEE P AL T
areas are as follows:
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
North America M 1,562,945 1,686,212
European Union B B8 170,101 166,865
Mainland China AR A b 661,427 652,915
Hong Kong BB 29,960 15,052
Other countries BB X 48,106 40,052
2,472,539 2,561,096

EREEZERERAF —T—-——FF®H 9
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

5 Segment information (continued)

7 #E R (&)

The total of non-current assets other than interests in associates, I ﬁéf) ﬁé SN N R AVNCI A E
interest in a jointly controlled entity, available-for-sale financial asset EC EHEE o fEn AEEES
and deferred income tax assets (there are no employment benefit éf? &ﬁ EAMEHREERBRAENKRE
assets and rights arising under insurance contracts) located in the FE EERAMEEFERN)IN  KENATZ
following geographical areas are as follows: [
2011 2010
—E——F —E—ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Mainland China AR A i 998,729 1,018,893
Hong Kong e 49,792 49,073
North America 1k =M 377 444
1,048,898 1,068,410

For the year ended 31 December 2011, revenues of approximately
HK$286,954,000 (2010: HK$322,010,000) are derived from a single
external customer. These revenues are attributable to the OEM
reportable segments and accounted for greater than 10% of the
Group's revenue.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Notes to the Financial Statements

BEZT——

B 75 ¥R R MY 7

FtHt-RA=1t—RLFE

6 Property, plant and equipment — Group 6 YME -BEERRE—X&E
Leasehold Furniture,
land and Leasehold Plant and fittings and Construction
buildings improvements machinery Vehicles equipment  in progress Total
#HE L B HE
kEF HEVERE BEREH RE ST ERIR A%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT FHT FHT FHET FExT FHT FHT
Year ended HEZ-2——§
31 December 2011 +-A=+-HLEE
Opening net book amount FREFE 442,641 9,157 286,960 7,770 10,150 56,546 813,224
Exchange differences &5 =% 18,192 279 11,317 249 356 2,096 32,489
Additions RE 340 22,678 7,516 5171 868 8,603 45,176
Transfers R 13,663 = 6,859 — — (20,522) —
Disposals HE (1,876) — (666) (176) (200) - (2,918)
Depreciation wE (20,982) (27,009) (34,818) (5,952) (2,512) — (91,273)
Closing net book amount FRIEEFE 451,978 5,105 277,168 7,062 8,662 46,723 796,698
At 31 December 2011 R-ZB——F
t=A=+-AH
Cost B A 580,801 70,999 480,650 46,896 72,094 46,723 1,298,163
Accumulated depreciation BitE (128,823) (65,894) (203,482) (39,834) (63,432) - (501,465)
Net book amount BREFE 451,978 5,105 277,168 7,062 8,662 46,723 796,698
Year ended HE-2-%2F§
31 December 2010 t-A=+-ALEE
Opening net book amount FHREEE 467,044 9,151 305,984 10,943 20,233 52,316 865,671
Exchange differences EXER 14,922 351 10,680 238 115 2,171 28,477
Additions B 7,205 17,720 12,626 4,605 5,156 5,423 52,735
Reclassification (Note 8) EH 5B (K 5s) 1,907 — — — — — 1,907
Transfers R — — 3,201 — 163 (3,364) —
Disposals HE — (2,444) (1,851) (5,211) — (9,506)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-—FMHERA
(Note 34) (B §£34) (19,616) — (6,347) (511) (2,265) — (28,739)
Depreciation wE (28,821) (18,065) (36,740) (5,654) (8,041) — (97,321)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 442,641 9,157 286,960 7,770 10,150 56,546 813,224
At 31 December 2010 R-B-%F
+=-A=+-H
Cost AR 546,892 46,149 442,253 41,683 68,904 56,546 1,202,427
Accumulated depreciation it & (104,251) (36,992) (155,293) (33,913) (58,754) — (389,203)
Net book amount REFE 442,641 9,157 286,960 7,770 10,150 56,546 813,224

Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$68,805,000 (2010:
HK$76,803,000) and HK$22,468,000 (2010: HK$20,518,000) have

been charged in cost of sales and administrative expenses respectively.

As at 31 December 2011, leasehold land and buildings with net book
amount approximately of HK$18,291,000 (2010: HK$18,959,000)
were pledged as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22).

#r & F X #768,805,0008 T (—FE —ZT ¢
76,803,000 7T) }.22,468,00058 7T (= F —
= 4F 120,518,000 L) B 7 Bl 5T A 85 & Ak

ARITBRAX

R-ZE——F+_A=+—H A&EEH
FER1THE & T LA BR )% (8 4918,291,0007%8 7T
(=2 —F 4 18,959,000/ 7T) 2 #t M £ i

T8 F e R E R (M F22) -

EREEERAERA A
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

Investment properties — Group 7 REME—ZFXKE
201 2010
S S
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT FET
At 1 January »—H—H 8,000 7,000
Fair value gain (Note 24) N {E Uk 25 (BT 7524) 6,000 1,000
At 31 December w+—A=+—8 14,000 8,000

As at 31 December 2011, investment properties were revalued by an
independent professionally qualified valuer.

The Group's interest in investment properties are held in Hong Kong
with lease periods between 10 to 50 years.

WoF——&+-A=+-R BREANEK
B B S 3k 2 A D T 0

AEBRBREMEZREINBRRH
HEHRTFERTF -

Land use rights — Group 8 tTiFAE—KEH
2011 2010
—E——F —ZE-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
At 1 January Ww—A—8 93,739 100,843
Exchange differences X E5 2,337 2,276
Disposal of a subsidiary (Note 34) HE KB AR (ME34) — (5,329)
Reclassification (Note 6) = 3 5 (FY 5k6) — (1,907)
Amortisation # 8y (2,956) (2,144)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 93,120 93,739

The Group's interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating
lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows:

55 B S 8 R 2 W 3 7R TR A4
HHE AREFEANOT

2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
In Mainland China, held on: RAERNHEE :
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years — N FI0FE =05 2 E 93,120 93,739

As at 31 December 2011, land use rights with net book amount of
approximately HK$6,523,000 (2010: HK$37,219,000) were pledged as
securities for the Group's bank borrowings (Note 22).
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBRARZRE —ZEKAF
Company
FNNE|
2011 2010
—E——fF —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTExT FAET
Unlisted shares, at cost LMD - EEKAK 478,054 478,054
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE W BT B8 R R RRIB 760,751 649,799
1,238,805 1,127,853
The above amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free NEEBMBATIRBAEET - 28 0
and have no pre-determined repayment terms. ETERTIE AR -
The amounts due from subsidiaries are denominated in the following FEWHB AT KBTI EEEE -
currencies.
Company
FINNE|
2011 2010
—F——F —TFF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
HK$ BT 752,442 638,825
uss$ ET 8,309 10,974
760,751 649,799

ESEERERERAR —ZE-——FF® 95
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

2011 are set out as follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY &

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and type

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4E

(%)

ZMBLARZFBMT

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

RBRARIZRE — A QT

RZFB——F+ZA=+—H K&EEZ

Equity
interest
attributable

Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
HEMRY S RIER =% $ivd rEEE
NEEB WHEREEERER TEXBRZEHH BRBRAFE 16 R R
Directly held:
HEEHR:
Joyocean Investments British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 4,000 shares of 100%
Limited limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RBRAES REBE LB ST 4,000/ & fx |
BRAF REZER BT
Z B in
Manfame Investments British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
Limited limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
REBRAES RRBRELEBET 1,0000% & %
BIRRE] wEER HE1ZET
Z B
Oceanroc Investments British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
Limited limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RBRAHES REBR LB ST 1,000/% & i%
BRRQF REZE R HE{E1% T
Z B An
Skyyear Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 4,000 shares of 100%
limited liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
REBRAES RRBRELEBET 4,000/ & &
BIRRE] wEER HE1ZE T
Z B
Witpower Investments British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in the 2,000 shares of 100%

Limited

limited liability company
REBERHES
BRAT

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and type

Notes to the Financial Statements

(&)

Principal activities and

B 75 ¥R R MY 7

RE-F——F+-A=+ B4R

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

RBRARZRE — A QT

Equity
interest
attributable

Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
HEMRYRIEAR [55: £ rEEE
NEEB WEHREEEEER TEXBERZEHH BRBRAFE 16 R R
Indirectly held:
BEREs:
China Ting Garment Mfg Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Garment trading in Hong 5,000,000 shares  100%
(Group) Limited company Kong of HK$1 each
ERAR(EEERAR BB ARAF KK E S (F#) 5,000,000% &
% T B T
Z B
Concept Creator Fashion Hong Kong, limited liability =~ Garment trading in Hong 200,000 shares 100%
Limited company Kong of HK$1 each
AR AR AT BE - ARRAA KK E S (FE) 200,000/% & %
EE1BTZ
en)
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$3,130,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise and retailing and
trademark holding in
the PRC
P (M) R BERAF PR INEEE R E AR ERTERFA  3,130,000% T
AR (R E)
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing HK$10,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise and retailing and
trademark holding in
the PRC
JER AR R CRID AR TECIEBAEMRE PR EERTERIFTA 10,000,000 7T
NE] % (P ED
Finity International Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing Us$10,900,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise and retailing and
trademark holding in
the PRC
FEREERBSEARLR  PECIIEBELE RRBERTER 10,900,000 7T
HAEBRGE)
Hangzhou China Ting The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing Us$4,180,000 100%

Fashion Company Limited
MINERFEER QT

owned enterprise

TECINEEEDRE

in the PRC
B 7% 2 3 (R )

ESE

4,180,000 7T

BERAERR A
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY &

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and type

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4E

(%)

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

RBRARIZRE — A QT

Equity
interest
attributable

Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
HEMRYRIEAR 5 £ rEEE
DR BB WEREEERER TEXBRKEWE BRBRAFE 16 R R
Indirectly held: (continued)
BEREs: (8
Hangzhou China Ting The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing Us$8,000,000 100%
Tailored Fashion Company owned enterprise in the PRC
Limited
A7 M 22 G 7 R B 2K E SNEEE DR PR B E (R E) 8,000,000 7T
ARAF
China Ting Pietraluna The PRC, wholly foreign Wool textile and garment ~ US$36,000,000 100%
(Hangzhou) Wool Textile owned enterprise manufacturing in the
Dyeing & Finishing PRC
Company Limited
EHWHWIIMNEHLEESR RECINEBERE EMEmMMBENLKKRE  36,000,000% 7T
[iE N & (PR
Hangzhou Fucheng Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing RMB13,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC
MINE KRB R AR hEC INEBEE X B TR B 3 () AR
13,000,0007T
Hangzhou Fuding Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing Us$2,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC
MMERKEERLQA RECINEBERE Ak I E s (R ) 2,000,000 7T
Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment retailing in the USs$200,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MNEEFEERAF PECANEBEERE RRZEE(PE) 200,000 7T
Hangzhou Huaxing Silk The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of silk ~ US$8,000,000 100%
Printing Company Limited owned enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
MMNEE2HFNREER PR INEEERE G AR R H A B E 8,000,000 7T
NE] E 2 (R )
China Ting (Hangzhou) The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$16,000,000 100%

Textile Technology
Company Limited
FER WM SBEEAR

NG

owned enterprise

TECIEBELE

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and type

Notes to the Financial Statements

(&)

Particulars of

Principal activities and issued/paid-in

B 75 ¥R R MY 7

RE-F——F+-A=+ B4R

RBRARZRE — A QT

Equity
interest
attributable

Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
HEMRYRIEAR [55: £ rEEE
NEEB WEHREEEEER TEXBERZEHH BRBRAFE 16 R R
Indirectly held: (continued)
BEEE: (8
He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of silk ~ US$3,321,000 100%
and Printing Work Limited owned enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
BU=ZE#BAHNEEEE HEH IBEELE Gk M EmEmAE)  3,321,000% T
ZNS| 2 (R )
Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Fabric printing and dyeing 23,410,000 100%
company shares of
HK$1 each
hHEXBRQE BE - ARRAA T A4 B 2 23,410,000 &
MR EE1E T
Z B
Jiangsu Fuze Textile The PRC, sino-foreign joint  Jacquard and velvet fabric ~ US$2,625,000 52%
Company Limited venture weaving in the PRC
THEEHHMARIA hE RINEERE RIEM R M@ EE4E  2,625000% 7T
(R ()
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing Us$875,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC
RINEZHERAERAT TECINEEBERE PR B E (R ) 875,000 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Brand The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing Us$8,200,000 100%
Management Company owned enterprise and retailing and
Limited trademark holding in
the PRC
WMIERmBERAR HECNEBEBERE PR BERTERRFAE  8,200,000% 7T
yNE] AR (R E)
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng  The PRC, wholly foreign Silk fabric weaving in the Us$2,520,000 100%
Silk Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
ANIERSHAFAEGR PR INEEE R E MRS (P ED 2,520,000% 7T
N A
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear ~ The PRC, wholly foreign Knitwear manufacturing UsS$3,500,000 100%

Company Limited
AIERHBRERRF

owned enterprise

TECIEBAERE

in the PRC

HigmEE(PR) 3,500,000 J¢

EREEERAERA A

SR —EER 9



Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and type

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4E

(%)

Principal activities and

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

RBRARIZRE — A QT

Equity
interest
attributable

Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
HEMRY S RIER 5 £ rEEE

NEEB WHEREEERER TEXBRZEHH BRBRAFE 16 R R

Indirectly held: (continued)

BEEE: (8

Zhejiang China Ting Textile The PRC, wholly foreign Home textile weaving in US$11,200,000 100%
Technology Company owned enterprise the PRC
Limited

HIESHEUNMRER hE SNEEE R RAE & (P E)D 11,200,000% 7T
NS

Zhejiang Concept Creator The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing Us$5,000,000 100%
Fashion Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC

AL AR EERQE TECINEEBEDRE kAR B (R ) 5,000,000% 7T

Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing UsS$4,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC

HILIEKERAR AT TECIEBAERE PR B & (P ) 4,000,000 T

Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$4,200,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC

HIEREHRARAA TECINEEBERE kAR B (R ) 4,200,000% 7T

Zhejiang China Ting Group The PRC, wholly foreign Properties holding and RMB50,000,000  92%
Company Limited owned enterprise garment trading

MIEZEREEEGRET B INEEE X BEMELKKES AR
NC] 50,000,0007T

Zhejiang Huali Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing US$2,150,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC

HLERBSEBR QA hE SNEEAE R PR B E (R ) 2,150,000 7T

Zhejiang Huayue Silk The PRC, sino-foreign joint  Spun silk fabric weaving Us$2,500,000 55%

Products Company
Limited
WTEBGEARMBR

NG

venture

TR FANEERE

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2011
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

Investments in subsidiaries — Company
(continued)

RBRARZRE — A QT
(&)

Country/place of Equity
incorporation/ Particulars of interest
establishment and type Principal activities and issued/paid-in attributable
Name of legal entity place of operations capital to the Group
HEMRYRIEAR [55: £ rEEE
NEEB WEHREEEEER TEXBERZEHH BRBRAFE 16 R R
Indirectly held: (continued)
BEEE: (8
Hangzhou China Ting The PRC, wholly foreign Investment holding in the ~ RMB35,000,000 100%
Industries Investment owned enterprise PRC
Company Limited
(formerly known as
Zhejiang Huize Investment
Company Limited)
MMESEEXEREFRLY HE - IFEELHE REZER(HE) ARH
BRI BERE 35,000,0007T
BRAF])
Zhejiang Xinan Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing Us$3,580,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise in the PRC
HIELZHRARAT TECIEBAERE R B E (P E) 3,580,000% 7T

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of these
subsidiaries as no English names have been registered.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. Giving
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

MR LEETHEBARL EBRREEE
HMZEEXEBHIEBEZNBEAPX
FREFTAS -

LRERESFRRIEFEFANEELMA
RAEBAFODEEFEZAEENE R
Al-EBEFERR - TNEEMMNBLAAZEN
BERERR -

EZREEERERRE —_T——FFRH
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

10 Interests in associates — Group

REpE AR 2l — A %HE

2011 2010
S e
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Share of net assets DIEEEFE 291,544 186,891
Loan to an associate BF—HBEEARZE
(Note (a)) (M 7 @) 249,975 239,796
541,519 426,687
Notes: Bt 5 -
(a) The loan to an associate is unsecured, interest-free and has no pre-determined (a) BF-—RHBEARZERAEET 2B KN
repayment terms. It is denominated in RMB. RIELEEEERE - ERUAAREE -

(b) Movements of interests in associates are as follows:

2011 2010

—E-——fF —T T4

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FHET

At 1 January n—A—AH 426,687 387,151
Exchange differences E N =58 19,305 18,013
Capital injections TE 96,742 23,201
Share of losses IR 1E (1,215) (364)
Repayment of loan to an associate BEBTFRHEBERARNZER — (870)
Loss on deregistration of an associate BH — R B R A a2 AR = (444)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8 541,519 426,687
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10 Interests in associates — Group (continued)

Notes: (continued)

()

(d)

The summary of the financial information of the Group’s associates in (©)

aggregate is as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Notes to the Financial Statements

(&)

M EE (%)

B 75 ¥R R MY 7

RE-F——F+-A=+ B4R

10 RBESAT2ES — AEE

AEEBERFTNZMBARATHENT

2011 2010

—B——-F —T-TF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FHET

Total assets BESE 2,892,902 1,723,119
Total liabilities BEEE 2,055,760 1,110,139
Revenue A 12,504 11,865
Loss for the year FANEE (3,413) (1,228)

The particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2011 are set out

as follows:

Name

DEEB

Country/place of
incorporation/

establishment and type

of legal entity
HEMRY RIBR
R %A E AR

AZRENT:

Equity interest

Particular of issued/  attributable to

paid-in capital the Group Principal
BRI/ BHR
RAEFHE r5EELERE FEXK

(d) AEER-_F-—F+-A=

—t—HZBER

activities

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company

Limited
MM ERHHERAT

Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited

HTEREXBRAF

Hangzhou China Ting Property Development

Company Limited

MMERFEHREREERAAF

The PRC, wholly foreign
owned enterprise

TECIEBEEE

The PRC, limited liability
company

FECBRAR

The PRC, limited liability
company

FECBARAR

Accessories and plastic bags

manufacturing

US$250,000 25%
250,000 ¢ BUE TR
RMB100,000,000 29%

A R #100,000,0007T mEER
RMB200,000,000 49%

A R #200,000,00070 MEBR

EREEERAERA A

KRR

Property development

Property development

—E-—EER
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

11 Interest in a jointly controlled entity —

1M1 R—EHEEEZEHERB &R

Group — &

2011 2010

—E——-F —E-TF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Share of net assets DIEBEEFE 2,146 1,622

(@) Movements of interest in a jointly controlled entity are as @ R-EERZEHER 2 EZZS D

follows: VRS

2011 2010

—E——F —ZE—TF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

At 1 January n—A—H 1,622 —

Capital injection A — 1,681

Share of profit/(loss) & (EE) 524 (59)

At 31 December R+—A=+—8H 2,146 1,622

The Group's interest in a jointly controlled entity, which is

AEER-—HAREHERGELD

unlisted, are as follows: NG 53 N
2011 2010
—F——F —TFF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Revenue WA 18,276 11,508
Expenses -3 (17,228) (11,626)
Profit/(loss) for the year FEEF,(BE) 1,048 (118)
Current assets MEBEE 4,805 7,939
Current liabilities mEAaE (513) (4,695)
Net assets BEEFE 4,292 3,244
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

1M1 R—EHEEZEHER &R
— XEE(E)

11 Interest in a jointly controlled entity —
Group (continued)

(b)  The particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entity as at 31 by AEER_ZT——FF+ZA=+—H

December 2011 are set out as follows:

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

Particular of

ZHRAENERZFBNAT:

Equity interest

type of legal issued/paid-in  attributable to

Name entity capital the Group  Principal activities
ML
RWEBREEER 2T /EBK KEBENS

NEEB &R BRAFFEE BRiE FEEH

China Ting Pietraluna Hong Kong, limited 1,000,000 shares of 50%  Fabric and garment

Limited liability company US$0.1 each trading in Hong Kong
ERERMNARAR B BRAF 1,000,000/% EREKKES(FEE)
BREE0IETT
Z B
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

12 Intangible assets — Group 12 BREE —4FK
Exclusive
Customer supply
Goodwill Trademark relationship right Total
B=x
maE [E5E=3 EFB#% e &%t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FE T FAET FET
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d)
B 3 (a) B 5 (b) B 3E () B 3 (d)
Year ended BHE-Z——F
31 December 2011 +=—A=+—8
IEFE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 92,574 23,970 10,281 26,622 153,447
Exchange differences P& ZE%8 1,003 — — — 1,003
Amortisation B 5 — (4,799) (1,470) (3,101) (9,370)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 93,577 19,171 8,811 23,521 145,080
At 31 December 2011 R-E——F
+=HA=+—H
Cost B AR 93,577 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,269
Accumulated amortisation RET#H — (28,815) (5.880) (7.494)  (42,189)
Net book amount BRTEFE A 93,577 19,171 8,811 23,521 145,080
Year ended BE-_Z—Z=F
31 December 2010 +=ZHA=+-—H
LFE
Opening net book amount FYIREEFE 91,584 28,769 11,751 29,723 161,827
Exchange differences & X =58 990 — — — 990
Amortisation % — (4,799) (1,470) (3,101) (9,370)
Closing net book amount FARE@FE 92,574 23,970 10,281 26,622 153,447
At 31 December 2010 R-—ZE—-ZF
+=—A=+-—H
Cost [29%N 92,574 47,986 14,691 31,015 186,266
Accumulated amortisation E - (24,016) (4,410) (4,393) (32,819)
Net book amount BREF(E 92,574 23,970 10,281 26,622 153,447
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Intangible assets — Group (continued)

Notes:

(@)

Notes to the Financial Statements

12

R T

BVEE —4+58 (&)

B 5
Impairment tests for goodwill (a) R E R
Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified for OEM garment business and EESETRABRERREFRERENEE
fabric printing and dyeing business, the identified groups of CGUs that are BrzEBRcREeELEM  REHARAH
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinations. EiHEB A #HA RS EEEMMER -
A summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below: HESEMEZIWMT:
HK$'000
FHT
OEM garment business REBEBRHERRED 25,647
Fabric printing and dyeing business TERHED 2 2 75 67,930
93,577
The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-use ReELEBM KRB B REERBEE
calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on HERAZET %SHAERBEEEEHAE
financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period. Cash ERFHRACHEREE  UKRBAMESRERE
flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated FHEH - AFMR 2B 2R SR E TR T XA
growth rates stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term Mz RERE  EREITABBESE
average growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates. HEENKE ¥ 2 RBIFHERER -
Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are as follows: EAEEFELRASFERRUT -
2011 2010
—E——f —T-TF
OEM Fabric printing OEM Fabric printing
garment and dyeing garment and dyeing
business business business business
MR¥EKE EHEORER RRER BEREODRER
Budgeted gross margin BEEME 31% 14% 31% 20%
Pre-tax discount rate R B A 7 31 K 7% 7% 8% 8%
Weighted average growth rate used to extrapolate FLME BE MK 2R &
cash flows beyond the budgeted periods MEZ MEFHERE 0% 0% 0% 0%
Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance EEERBACRARENTBEREARATHEEE
and its expectations for the market development. The discount rate used is FlE -FREANBEEARTBAN Y RUAHER
pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the CGU. The weighted average CEEBUZHTERR - REHHE 2 NEF
growth rate beyond the budget period is estimated based on current capacity HREEDRBERSEFEMZEREIRE -
of the CGU.
The trademark represents the right to use the FINITY brand. (b) EIER KR EAFNITY (GEiE ) @ 2R -
The customer relationships was acquired in a business combination with () BFHEDEBBEELAFRAAETES SO
Interfield Industrial Limited. BES -
On 24 July 2009, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement (d) RZTZEANFEA=+WAE &A% & MBernard

(“Agreement”) with Bernard Chaus. Pursuant to the Agreement, Bernard
Chaus appointed the Group as the sole supplier of all its career and casual
sportswear in mainland China for a term of 10 years from the date of the
Agreement. In return the Group agreed to pay Bernard Chaus an exclusive
supply premium of US$4,000,000 (approximately HK$31,015,000).

ChausiZ KB R E 2 ([1HE]) - RIBEHE -
Bernard ChausZ st AEBEAETHA LR K
EHEREFEN D2 BRUES - AHPHD
AR+ F o KREBERE X 194,000,000%
JL (%) /31,015,000 7T) B K #t & 8| B T
Bernard Chaus °

it

RE-F——F+-A=+ B4R

EZREEERERRE —_T——FFRH
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

13 Available-for-sale financial asset — Group 13 At HESRMEE — 4 &

2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZTF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1 January n—HA—A — —
Addition NE 2,326 —
Net loss transfer to equity (Note 19) ERFHERESER
(Fff 5E19) (233) —
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 2,093 —
The available-for-sale financial asset includes an equity interest in a HEEeREERENEZEE —HLTmA
listed company in the United States. Al MahE -
The market value of the listed security is approximately HK$2,093,000 TR 52 E A 42,093,000 7T ¢ 17 LA
and is denominated in USS$. ETEHE °
The fair value of the equity security is based on its current bid price in BARZBHz A TFEARNERT SR 2 E
an active market. RMEABERE -
. 4 =
14 Inventories — Group 14 FE—XFK
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Raw materials JR# # 143,492 149,782
Work in progress £ & i 146,415 143,418
Finished goods X h 407,261 340,966
697,168 634,166
Less: Provision for inventories B E RS (104,975) (79,703)
592,193 554,463
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost RAAIWFTAFEERERZEE K
of sales amounted to approximately HK$1,677,535,000 (2010: 7R 49 51,677,535,0000 T(Z 8 — T £ -
HK$1,738,254,000). 1,738,254,000 7T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

15 Trade and other receivables 15 EWESERARAREMERR
b |
Group Company
rEH ¥ NN
2011 2010 2011 2010
—®—-—f -—T TF ZFB-—% -T TF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FHE T FAET
Trade and bill receivables EUE SRR &
FE W g 494,346 455,118 — —
Less: Provision for impairment & : J&k 1B & & (10,958) (8,278) — —

Trade and bill receivables, net & U & 5 B& 78 &

JEW Z 1R FE 483,388 446,840 — —
Amounts due from associates & U B & X &) 5% 18 (B
(Note 35(c)) #£35(0) 20,546 3,906 — —
Amount due from a jointly JiE U — R R [R5 o)
controlled entity ERNIE
(Note 35(c)) (B 5E35(c) 323 3,276 — —
Other receivables and E b B RIE R
prepayments A IR 119,583 128,778 460 643
623,840 582,800 460 643
The amounts due from associates and a jointly controlled entity are B E AR —HERENEERES
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand, except for the EIEE PR NBERERER  MEKR—
amount due from an associate of approximately HK$2,468,000 (2010: R B & N T 2 R TE 492,468,000 T(ZF
HK$2,367,000), which bears interest at 5.4% (2010: 5.4%) per — T4 :2,367,000/8 7T) RN - ZARIBIRF
annum. FE54% (ZT—TF :54%) 5T 8 °
The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables based on invoice FBRESEFRLEREREEEZREZERDH
date is as follows: 2R DT
Group
rE
2011 2010
—E——F —ZE-FTF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAET
0 to 30 days 0£30H 221,250 232,386
31 to 60 days 31£60H 103,441 125,937
61 to 90 days 61290H 51,874 41,543
Over 90 days R iE90H 117,781 55,252
494,346 455,118
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

15

HE-ZT——S+-A=t+—HILFE

Trade and other receivables (continued)

For OEM garment sales, the Group's trade receivables from its
customers are generally settled by way of letters of credit or
telegraphic transfer with credit periods of not more than 90 days. The
grant of open account terms without security coverage is generally
restricted to large or long-established customers with good repayment
history. Sales to these customers comprise a significant proportion of
the Group’s OEM garment sales. On the other hand, for new and
existing customers with short trading history, letters of credit issued by
these customers are normally demanded for settlement purposes.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group
normally requests payments in advance or deposits from such
customers, with the remaining balances settled immediately upon
delivery of goods. The Group also grants open account terms of 30
credit days to long-established customers with good repayment
history.

Retail sales are settled in cash or by credit cards or collected by
department stores on behalf of the Group. The department stores are
normally required to settle the proceeds to the Group within 2 months
from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their
fair values.

As at 31 December 2011, trade and bill receivables of approximately
HK$134,323,000 (2010: HK$78,213,000) were past due but not
considered impaired, including certain trade receivables of
approximately HK$93,044,000 due by Bernard Chaus. In order to
facilitate the continuous business development of Bernard Chaus
under the existing management with fixed repayment schedules for
these outstanding receivables due from Bernard Chaus as at 31
December 2011 and to secure certain rights for the Group for these
receivables, the Group entered into a debt restructuring arrangement
with Bernard Chaus and certain of its subsidiaries on 20 January 2012.
Pursuant to the debt restructuring agreement, the trade receivable
amounting to US$12,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$93,044,000) due by Bernard Chaus as at 1 September 2011 was
converted into two senior unsecured promissory notes of the same
amount which will be payable in various installments until the end of
2016. In addition, the Group will be entitled to an interest on the
principal amount of these promissory notes at the rate of 5.25% per
annum from the date of these notes until the principal amount thereof
is repaid in full.
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EPZRERKEBEZER - RAEHBEREE
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ERREBEZRERSER—RAEGETE
REBERFZABEIRPAES - AEE@
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HERZBERAD - B AEE-KRE

*%ﬁ%ﬁ&x%aaﬁf%ﬁzfﬁﬁg}f%ﬁ
EREUEEBE °

PHEERERET RERKEENS -
FEB-REKZSFFPENTAR RS
HREUNNERNERINTSE - REHET
BRAERLHERIZEATFREKE3
A2 5IERK -

TEHENANRSHERRET  HHA
AR RASEUE - REE— R EX
ERARIRNHEREAMEARNRLEH

N\
1=
E RS FE -

N

m M A

IHN

~/

EWREZFHRHERMEAR -

JE W 5 B 3R I B FE MR TR 2 AR T A B
HRFERES -
RZB——F+-A=+—H0 EKREH

B 30 N B U ZE 4% 49134,323,00008 (=&
— T 4 :78,213,000/8 JT)(8 ¥ Bernard
Chaus 2 % T FE W & 5 AR 3K 4793,044,0007%
T AECEBELYARAEDHE - BTEF
Bernard ChausTEIR B BB NI B H T X B
R - It ABernard ChausiA —Z — — F +
A=t BZ%EREERBKRFESRTE
EEMERHHEE RANEERSEZRE
EWHENE THER AEEBR-_T—=
% — A —+ H 8 Bernard Chaus & £ # T Bt
BARGI L ESEAR®  BREEFEMA
e - MZ=ZZ ——F 1L A —HBernard Chaus
M R 2 & W E 5 Bk 312,000,000 7T (448
£093,044,0008 T EE R AWM ELRR
BrEAEERALER UHEE=-T

—ANFFEREAOBEE - WI AARER
BHHEEASHREREERIL  A&H

KA ERZEALRBEASBENONE M
ERBF5.25% °
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Trade and other receivables (continued) 15

These trade and bill receivables relate to a number of independent
customers for whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing
analysis of these trade and bill receivables is as follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY R
BE-—T——Ff-A=+—RAILEE

FE U B 5 BR R R H b FE UK
5 (&)

SRR ERR A R RARE T
S R R 2 BRI -
BB S8R R IR R ST T -

Group
rEE
2011 2010
—E——F —ZE-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
0 to 30 days 0£30H 27,965 32,100
31 to 60 days 31260H 11,455 31,020
Over 60 days B iB6e0H 94,903 15,093
134,323 78,213
As at 31 December 2011, overdue trade and bill receivables of RZE——F+_A=+—H @HEK
approximately HK$10,958,000 (2010: HK$8,278,000) were considered B 50 & B I E 1 4910,958,0007 T (=
impaired and had been fully provided for. T—T 4 :8,278,000/8 L) EEEEH AR

The risk of trade and bill receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired as at 31 December 2011 becoming impaired is low as most
of the balances related to customers with no history of default.

E2HELEE -

HRABLERERBREHE TP EA -
MR —_E——F+_A=+—HEE®H
NEREZEREZIERAREREERTLE
WA Z R BREBAR o

EZREEERERRE —_T——FFRH
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Movements on the provision for impairment of receivables are as

follows:

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4E

15 Trade and other receivables (continued)

FE U & 5 Bk AR R H b FE UK

5 (&)
B R RER R EBT :

2011 2010

—E2——fF —E-TF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TET FET

At 1 January n—H—A 8,278 5,654
Exchange differences fEHERH 296 192
Additions NE 2,572 2,900
Write-off b (188) (468)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 10,958 8,278

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other receivables
are denominated in the following currencies:

RSB R 5 AR B H 8 R IRF (B
ZHREEATNEESE:

Group

AEE
2011 2010
—E——F —E—ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
HK$ BT 13,768 11,051
RMB AR 167,355 151,408
us$ =7 361,495 330,480
Other currencies Hih &\ #& — 101
542,618 493,040
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

16 Financial assets at fair value through profit 16 E A FEFREEBBZRDE
or loss — Group BryreémEE—KKH

2011 2010
—E-——fF —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
Assets BE
Market value of listed securities in the PRC KRBz FH&EHR2TE
(note (a)) (Bf (@) 21,002 24,745
Foreign exchange forward contracts, carried AR F{EFI B8R 2 & HSMNE S 4
at fair value (note (b)) (B 75 (b)) — 308
21,002 25,053
Liabilities BE
Foreign exchange forward contracts, carried A2 F{EF) R 2 R EAINES L
at fair value (note (b)) (Fff 5 (b)) — 348
Notes: Bt 5
(a) The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid prices in an (a) FERAEBEHZAFEGERERNERBMBRZE
active market. REANEETE -
(b) There were no outstanding foreign exchange forward contracts as at 31 (b) RZE——F+ZA=+—H BEXRIB
December 2011. SNERHAL -
At 31 December 2010, the notional principal amounts of the outstanding RZE—ZTFF+_A=+—H KREHIER
foreign exchange forward contracts were approximately HK$108,552,000. HANZEERES A H108,552,000/% 7T © 1]
Under the terms of the contracts, the Group will buy US$7,000,000 at an BEAHZIER REBHEUAFHERARE
average exchange rate of RMB6.5006:US$1 and sell US$7,000,000 at an 6.50067T ¢ 13 7T B A7,000,000% JT + I JAF 15
average exchange rate of RMB6.5750:US$1. & & A R #6.57507T : 1% 7T i %7,000,000%

JC °
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

=
17 Cash and bank balances 17 RERBITHER
Group Company
& NN
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E2——F —ZT—ZF —E——F "—ZT-ILTF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET FET FAT
Cash at bank and in hand RITEBRNRFERS 158,017 259,380 1,391 512
Short-term bank deposits RHESRITER
(Note (a)) (Bt 5% () 204,619 80,599 — —
Cash and cash equivalents Re kA& EEIER 362,636 339,979 1,391 512
Term deposits with initial term  RHERBB=EA =
over three months (Note (a)) & HifF &
(M 5% (@) 168,435 45,022 — —

Pledged bank deposits B IRITIF R

(Note (b)) (Bt 55 (b)) 3,855 10,855 — —
534,926 395,856 1,391 512

Denominated in: T3 EBEE:

HK$ BT 9,602 12,897 316 (56)

RMB (Note (c)) AR (M5 (0) 447,365 247,345 1 —

uss$ ET 76,192 135,171 1,074 567

Other currencies HMEK 1,767 443 — 1

534,926 395,856 1,391 512

Notes: Bt 5% -

(a) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits and term deposits was (a) BHRTEARERFER 2 ERFENER3.01%
3.01% (2010: 0.78%) per annum; these deposits have a maturity ranging (ZZT—FF:078%) XS FRZEHHA A7
from 7 days to 1 year. AEVFETE -

(b) Bank deposits of approximately HK$3,855,000 (2010: HK$10,855,000) have (b) #93,855,000/% 7t (=T — < 4 : 10,855,000/ 7T)
been pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by the ZIRAGFERETFER  UAAEEDMFEBIR
relevant banks. TBESMAERER -

The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits was 0.42% (2010: BEARTERZERFNER042% (ZF—
2.20%) per annum. T 12.20%) °
() The Group's cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with () AEEUARBFEZR S RBITESHIER

banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to
the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the
PRC government.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011
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B 7% 3R & MY R
BE-—T——Ff-A=+—RAILEE

18 Share capital and share options 18 RAKBRIE
Share capital (@) B
Number of Shares Total
BEE &t
(in '000) HK$'000
(F&) FHExT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each FRmEI0E Tz E B
Authorised: VETE ¢
At 1 January 2010, R-E—ZFTF—HF—H -
31 December 2010 and ZE-EFF+A=F+—HBK
31 December 2011 —E-—F+-A=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITREE:
At 1 January 2010 RZE—ZFTF—H—H 2,094,148 209,415
Exercise of share options 1710 B A e 1,580 158
At 31 December 2010 R-ZZE—ZTF+=-A=+—H 2,095,728 209,573
Exercise of share options 1710 B A i 1,590 159
At 31 December 2011 RZE——F+=ZA=+—H 2,097,318 209,732
ESERBRRERAR T —FFR
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18 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options

Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed (the “Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme”) dated 18 November 2005, an employee has
been conditionally granted options prior to 15 December 2005
to subscribe for up to 10,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each in
the share capital of the Company. The options granted under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme may be exercised by the
employee in part, during a period of eight years from 15
December 2005, representing no more than one-eighth of the
total number of the option shares in each calendar year. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or
settle the options in cash.

In accordance with the Share Option Scheme approved on 18
November 2005, three directors have been granted options to
subscribe for up to 3,000,000 shares of HK$0.59 each in the
share capital of the Company on 13 November 2008. The
options granted may be exercised by the directors in part,
during a period of three years from 13 November 2008,
representing no more than one-third of the total number of the
option shares in each calendar year. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options in
cash.

On 14 January 2011, the Company granted an aggregate of
16,000,000 share options to certain employees of the Group to
subscribe for ordinary shares at HK$1.30 each in the capital of
the Company in accordance with the Share Option Scheme
approved on 18 November 2005. The exercise price of the
granted options is equal to the market price of the shares on
the date of the grant. Options are conditional on the employee
completing two years’ service (the vesting period). The options
are exercisable as at 1 January 2013, subject to the sales in
retail brands achieving its target growth over the vesting
period; the options have a contractual option term of one year.
The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase
or settle the options in cash.
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18 Share capital and share options (continued) 18 BR 7 & AR # (&)

(b) Share options (continued) (b) BRE(E)
Movements in the number of share options outstanding and wARITHE R 2 S8 R E AN
their related weighted average exercise prices are as follows: BEHTEE2EESHNT
2011 2010
—E——F —E—ZF
Average Average
exercise price in Options exercise price in Options
HK$ per share (thousands) HK$ per share (thousands)
BEREH A% 3% 15

FHITEE B A% FITEE i e

(®&7T) (F4) (%) (F 1)

At 1 January “n—A—H 0.27 5,760 0.26 7,340

Granted R 1.30 16,000 — —

Exercised [RESRE 0.20 (1,590) 0.20 (1,580)

Expired [SYEN 0.59 (1,670) — —

At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 114 18,500 0.27 5,760
2,500,000 outstanding options at 31 December 2011 (2010: R-FE——F+ZA=+—BHARTT
3,750,000) were not exercisable as at that date and will be £ 22,500,0001% 8 B (= F — F

exercisable at an exercise price of HK$0.10 per share over the % :3,750,00010) 1 &% B A A AT R
period up to 15 December 2013. They will be expired on 15 YHARBE-—FT-—=F+-A+Hh
December 2013 at an exercise price of HK$0.10 per share. B Lk B AT £ 8 8 AR0.108 T 1T

- ZEBRESKR T —=F1+=
A+IaAE®R  TEERSK0I0E

7TE o
1,670,000 options were expired on 12 November 2011 at an 1,670,00007 FE R N T — —F +
exercise price of HK$0.59 per share. —A+Z—BEH  17EERTR059
BT e
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18 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options (continued)

16,000,000 outstanding options at 31 December 2011 were
not exercisable as at that date and will be exercisable at an
exercise price of HK$1.30 per share from 1 January 2013 and
up to 31 December 2013 if the underlying conditions are met.
They will be expired on 31 December 2013 at an exercise price
of HK$1.30 per share.

Options exercised in 2011 resulted in 1,590,000 shares (2010:
1,580,000 shares) being issued at a weighted average price of
HK$0.20 each (2010: HK$0.20 each). The related weighted
average share price at the time of exercise was HK$1.16 (2010:
HK$1.30) per share.

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the
year determined using the Black-Scholes valuation model was
HK$0.24 per option. The significant inputs into the model were
share price of HK$1.30 at the grant date, exercise price shown
above, volatility of 34.0%, dividend yield of 5.0%, an expected
option life of one year, and an annual risk-free interest rate of
3.0%. The volatility measured at the standard deviation of
continuously compounded share returns is based on statistical
analysis of daily share prices over the last three years. See Note
28 for the total expense recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income for share options granted to directors
and employees.
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19 Reserves 19 R
(@) Group (@ x*&%
Share based Capital  Available-
Share  Capital  Contributed  Statutory compensation redemption for-sale Revaluation Exchange Retained
premium  reserve surplus  reserves reserve reserve  investment reserve  reserve  earnings Total
ARBxS  EAEE  THHE
ROEE RARE BABR LERE AMER 1] RE Efffiff SHERRE REEA El
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TR TiEn TER TER TER TiEn TER TER

(Note (i) (Note (ii))  (Note (iii)) (Note (iv))  (Note (v))
(B & (i) (B aECG) (R CGii) (HaEGv)  (WEW)

At 1 January 2011 972,322 7,746 (4,624) 116,581 2,241 2,241 - 10,572 303,048 961,002 2,371,129
Profit for the year - — - - — - — - — 170,219 170,219
Currency translation differences ERBEESR — - - - - - - - 95,072 = 95,072
Available-for-sale financial asset HEHESREE — — — — — — (233) — — — (233)
Employee share option scheme: EEBBRESE:
— proceeds from share issues — BARDEETRE 2,125 — — — (1,958) — — — — — 167
— value of employee services —EERBEE - - - - 317 - - - - - 317
2010 final and special dividends paid ~ —E-TEEMLER
BARE - - - - - - - - —  (99.623) (99,623
2011 interim and special dividends paid —F——FEH[PHR
BRIR S = = = = = - - - —  (56,628) (56,628)
Profit appropriation BHAE - - - 12,217 - - - - - (12217) -
At 31 December 2011 R_B-—F
+ZA=1+-H 974,447 1,746 (4,624) 128,798 3,454 2,241 (233) 10,572 398,120 962,753 2,483,274
Representing: BRIOT:
2011 final dividend proposed —ERREBRE 34,396
2011 special dividend proposed RIS 23,280
Others 905,077
962,753
Share based Capital
Share Capital Contributed Statutory ~ compensation  redemption  Revaluation Exchange  Retained
premium reserve surplus reserves reserve reserve reserve reserve  eamnings Total
NRHZHE  AAER
RAEE BAEE ONCE BMEE WE EREE  HERE RIEN A
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FEr  FEx FEL FEL T FiEL FEL FEr  FEr  TEx
(Note (1)) (Note (i)  (Note (i) (Note (iv) (Note (v)
(HzE @) (MEEG)) (B Gin) (M) (HEW)
At 1 January 2010 RZZ-Z5-f-H1 970,202 7,746 (4,624) 116,603 2,128 2,241 10,572 212,334 892,524 2,209,726
Profit for the year FERT - — - - — - - — 266997 266997
Currency translation differences EBHEEE — - — - - - — 92,530 — 92530
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-HHEAR — - - (913) — - - (1,816) — (2,729)
Employee share option scheme: EERREHE:
— proceeds from share issues —RIRWHABERE 2120 — — — (1,958) — — — — 162
— value of employee services — EERBER - - - - 2,07 - - - — 2,07
2009 final and special dividends paid ENERRERERERRE - - - - — - - — (110,235 (110,235
2010 interim and special dividends paid =Z-ZFEFHEHREANKE - - - - — - - — (87393  (87393)
Profit appropriation EHAE — - — 891 - - — - (891) -
At 31 December 2010 R-F-F5+-R=+-H 972,322 7,746 (4,624) 116,581 2,241 2,41 10,572 303,048 961,002 2,371,129
Representing: BRIT
2010 final dividend proposed E-TEHRRERE 60,786
2010 special dividend proposed Z-ZEHERARS 38,777
Others 861,439
961,002
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19 Reserves (continued)

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4E

19 f# s ()

(b) Company (b) ZA&2F
Share based Capital
Share  Contributed compensation  redemption Retained
premium Surplus reserve reserve  earnings Total
PR3 % A
R EE BABE BMERE BLELRE RERA Ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THL FHL THT TEr  TErT  TEx
(Note (ii)) (Note (iv)) (Note (v))
(B 2 i) (55 Giv) (FEE (V)
At 1 January 2011 RZZ——%F—f—H 972,322 468,054 2,241 2,241 182,785 1,627,643
Profit for the year FEERN — — — — 125652 125,652
Employee share option scheme: EERKRETE:
— proceeds from share issues —BIRNEAEHE 2,125 — (1,958) = — 167
— value of employee services —EERBKER — — 3471 — — 3171
2010 final and special dividends ZE-THEENKRBERESR
paid & & — = = —  (99,623) (99,623)
2011 interim and special dividends =% — —F 2 F # & 45 71
paid & & = - - —  (56,628) (56,628)
At 31 December 2011 NZF——F+ZRA=+—H 974,447 468,054 3,454 2.241 152,186 1,600,382
Representing: BT
2011 final dividend proposed T —FRREEES 34,396
2011 special dividend proposed T -—FERERRE 23,280
Others Hith 94,510
152,186
At 1 January 2010 RZZ-SE—-f—H 970,202 468,054 2,128 2,241 188,479 1,631,104
Profit for the year FERF — — — — 191934 191,934
Employee share option scheme: EEBRETE:
— proceeds from share issues —BIRNAERIE 2,120 — (1,958) — — 162
— value of employee services —EERKER — — 2,071 — — 2,071
2009 final and special dividends TETNEEREBRER
paid &2 — — — — (110,235)  (110,235)
2010 interim and special dividends =% —Z F B {J F # K& 5 5
paid & & — — — — (87,393)  (87,393)
At 31 December 2010 R-E-ZF+-A=1-H 972,322 468,054 2,241 2241 182,785 1,627,643
Representing: BRI
2010 final dividend proposed “E-TERRRERE 60,786
2010 special dividend proposed “E-TERRERIRE 38,777
Others Eqi 83,222
182,785
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19 Reserves (continued)

(b)

Company (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Capital reserve represents capital contributions other than the paid
up share capital of the subsidiaries comprising the Group.

Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between
the nominal value of the shares of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to
the reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the nominal
value of the share capital of the Company issued in exchange.

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the costs of investments in subsidiaries acquired pursuant to
the reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the fair
value of the subsidiaries in exchange.

Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise
expansion fund. In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on
foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC, the Company’s
PRC subsidiaries are required to transfer an amount of their profit for
the year to the statutory reserve fund, until the accumulated total of
the fund reaches 50% of their registered capital. The statutory
reserve fund can only be used, upon approval by the relevant
authority, to make good of previous years’ losses or to increase the
capital of these subsidiaries.

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely
determined by the board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC.
The enterprise expansion fund can only be used to increase capital
of group companies or to expand their production operations upon
approval by the relevant authority.

Share based compensation reserve represents value of employee
services under the Group’s Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and Share
Option Scheme.

Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal amount of the
shares repurchased.
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(iii)

(iv)
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20 Deferred income tax — Group
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal

authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

20 EEFBEHR —FKE
B MR A 6 OR BT 248 FI LA A B0 S BB A
ERAEHERFEN  TEEHEB R
F— R B 75 4 B AR D B E A
BRAERARE  EHBEMT -

2011 2010

—E——F —E-ZF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Deferred income tax assets EIEFTISTHEE (41,575) (31,873)
Deferred income tax liabilities BELEFSHEE 16,370 19,343
(25,205) (12,530)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are

expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movements in net deferred income tax assets are as follows:

BEEMBHREENBEEMSHAERAR

HIE12{E AR5 E -

BERSREESFEZEPHANT

2011 2010

—E——F —T-TF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FH&T FET

At 1 January n—H—H (12,530) (4,406)
Exchange differences fE N =% (414) (246)
Credited to the profit or loss (Note 26) FrAB =& (M 5E26) (12,261) (7,878)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H (25,205) (12,530)
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20 Deferred income tax — Group (continued)

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances

within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

20

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY R
BE-—T——Ff-A=+—RAILEE

ELEREH —AEE (&)

BREFAEHEERABENRFAZEH (T
SRRA-RBEEAREREHE Z &R T

Net fair value

losses of
financial assets
Decelerated at fair value
tax Provisions for through
deprecation inventories profit or loss Total
BOVE
SIRE
BERPEEZ
BB E EREEZ
neE FERE LATEFRRE =k
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET
Deferred income tax assets ELFBHEE
At 1 January 2010 RZE—ZTF—HF—H 5,869 12,925 5,603 24,397
Exchange differences N EHE 246 — — 246
Credited to the profit or loss FABRR 2,317 4,500 413 7,230
At 31 December 2010 RZE—TF
+=A=+-H 8,432 17,425 6,016 31,873
Exchange differences N =% 414 — — 44
Credited/(charged) to the profit or loss T A/ (B} 18 25 & 2,492 7,314 (518) 9,288
At 31 December 2011 R-_F——%
+ZA=+—H 11,338 24,739 5,498 41,575
ESERBRRERAR T —FFR
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20 Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 20

ELEREH —XAEB (&)

Revaluation of

Accelerated buildings and

tax land use rights Customer
depreciation on acquisition relationship Total
W BB B E
mEHRE BFRLH
neE AR BEFB#% &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FATT FHET FAT
Deferred income tax liabilities EFEFT S5 & &
At 1 January 2010 RZE—ZTF—F—H 16,478 2,182 19,991
Credited to the profit or loss FFAB®mE (383) (242) (648)
At 31 December 2010 KT —Z4F
+=-B=+—H 16,095 1,940 19,343
Credited to the profit or loss FABRE (1179 (486) (2,973)
At 31 December 2011 RZZ——%
+ZA=+—~H 14,916 1,454 16,370

As at 31 December 2011, deferred income tax liabilities of
approximately HK$40,591,000 (2010: HK$31,705,000) have not been
established for the withholding taxation that would be payable on the
unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries in the PRC totalling
HK$811,827,000 (2010: HK$634,100,000) as the directors considered
that the timing of the reversal of the related temporary differences can
be controlled and the related temporary difference will not be reversed
and will not be taxable in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-forwards
to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through the
future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of approximately HK$8,819,000 (2010:
HK$4,078,000) in respect of losses amounting to approximately
HK$35,276,000 (2010: HK$16,313,000), that can be carried forward
against future taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2012 to 2015
(2010: 2012 to 2014).
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21 Trade and other payables
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

21 ERESRAKHAM

7 4 308
Group Company
AEH NN
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E——F CZT—ITF —E——F _"—T-ITF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET FET FAT
Trade and ERE SRR R
bill payables ENRERE 280,160 221,713 — —
Other payables and H fth JE A F0IE R
accruals EstER 152,128 129,305 2,186 2,435
Amount due to an associate & 1 B & 2 & 3k B
(Note 35(c)) (Fff 5E35(c)) 1,313 1,496 — —
Amount due to a jointly FER — A RESE
controlled entity B8 3} 38 (Fff 5E35(c))
(Note 35(c)) 829 — — _
434,430 352,514 2,186 2,435
The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables based on invoice date is ENEIERRENEEIREEZHHE
as follows: BTN :
Group
rEH
2011 2010
—E——-F —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
0 to 30 days 0£30H 208,001 141,006
31 to 60 days 31260H 44,370 40,082
61 to 90 days 61£290H 8,645 19,825
Over 90 days B i@90H 19,144 20,800
280,160 221,713
Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months. EAEE >EHIBEAERE AR -
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BNERRAREM

FE A3 778 (&)
S B 2 A 5B B R B A R 2
B L {6 LA T 51 5 M5 0

21 Trade and other payables (continued) 21

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other payables are
denominated in the following currencies:

Group Company
KE FN/NE|

2011 2010 2011 2010
—¥--% -T-TF -¥-—F -T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET FET
HK$ BT 20,249 11,108 87 286

RMB AR 243,865 220,228 —
Other currencies HihE & 87,664 32,938 — —
351,778 264,274 87 286

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate their

JE 8 5 BR 5K I Bt Y SRR 2 AR (B B2

fair values. HAFEHME
22 Bank borrowings — Group 22 $BITEE—XKE
2011 2010
—E——F —ET—TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Bank borrowings RITEE

— secured — BHEH 196,797 45,218
— unsecured — K 3,702 21,307
200,499 66,525

At 31 December 2011 and 2010, the Group's bank borrowings were RZE——FR=_F-ZFF+-_A=+—80"
wholly repayable within one year. REBZRITEBEEAR —FAZHEE -

At 31 December 2011, the secured bank borrowings were secured by R-ZEBE——F+-_A=+—08 gEHR

certain leasehold land and buildings (Note 6) and land use rights (Note TR EARMFE4/524,814,0008 7L (=

8) with aggregated net book value of approximately HK$24,814,000 T — T4 :56,178,0008 L) 2 & T #H £+

(2010: HK$56,178,000). [ 18 F (MY 356) & + b (55 A (B[ 518) K
# o
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

Bank borrowings — Group (continued) 22 HRITEE—FKEE(E)
An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group's bank borrowings AEBIFETEERAELRREEREE 2D
by type and currency is as follows: T :
2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
HK$ at floating rates BT FEAE 172,241 —
RMB at floating rates AR FEF 3,702 —
RMB at fixed rates AR - BIEFM X 24,556 66,525
200,499 66,525
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date are as REERZ2EBRFERNERNOT :
follows:
2011 2010
—F——F —TTF
HK$ BT 3.28% —
RMB AR 6.58% 5.31%
The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair RITEECREEERAEAFERS
values.
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: AEBAXRPAEECERNAT
2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Floating rate FER R
— expiring within one year — —FAEW 258,808 48,831
Fixed rate il
— expiring within one year — —FAE® 5,923 62,973
264,731 111,804
The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject to —FRNERZEEERFERGER AR
review at various dates during 2012. —E—HFATABETIAEHN -
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23

24

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4E

Other income 23 Hil A
2011 2010
—E——F —E—TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
Commission income Al A 3,904 6,993
Government grants I 46 B & 281 6,289
Rental income HEWKA 516 516
Others Hith 2,779 5,415
7,480 19,213
Other losses, net 24 HfhgEiE8FE
2011 2010
—E2——F —E-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
Net exchange losses & W BB FE (11,278) (7,896)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—FHMHB ARz WaE
(Note 34) (B 5£34) — 1,039
Fair value gain on investment properties WEWE 2 N FERZE
(Note 7) (FfF5E7) 6,000 1,000
Net fair value losses of financial assets at fair & X FEHIERAEBZ R P
value through profit or loss BEZEMEENTEE
18558 (1,216) (4,539)
Net fair value gains/(losses) of foreign REAINES K 2
exchange forward contracts AEERZE (BB FE 612 (40)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEME  BERZHERKZE
equipment 146 38
(5,736) (10,398)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY R
BE-—T——Ff-A=+—RAILEE

25 Finance income and costs 25 MEWARRKRAER
2011 2010
—E——F —E—ZTF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FHET
Finance income — interest income on A& A — T B AR E
— bank deposits — RITHFER 7,275 3,019
— amount due from an associate — R — g AR 2 KIE
(Note 35(c)) (P 5£35(0)) 125 145
7,400 3,164
Finance costs — interest expense on BMERA —RTIIERZ
B X
— bank borrowings —RITEE (12,973) (4,264)
(5,573) (1,100)
26 Income tax expense 26 FTEHMAX
2011 2010
—E——F —E—ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Current income tax BIHERFT 15 HX
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BEFER (M 5E@) 19,858 27,045
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b)) — PR TS (T FE () 49,241 48,216
— Qver-provision in prior years — BFFE CBERE (363) (246)
Deferred income tax (Note 20) iR FE BT 15 B (PR 75 20) (12,261) (8,124)
56,475 66,891

@) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2010: 16.5%)

on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

PRC enterprise income tax is provided on the basis of the profits of the PRC
established and operating subsidiaries for statutory financial reporting
purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which are not assessable or
deductible for income tax purposes. The applicable enterprise income tax rate
for these subsidiaries of the Group is 25%.

The new Corporate Income Tax Law increases the corporate income tax rate
for foreign investment enterprises from previous preferential rates to 25%
with effect from 1 January 2008. Companies established in the PRC before
16 March 2007 and previously taxed at the rate lower than 25% may be
offered a gradual increase of tax rate to 25% within 5 years. Certain
subsidiaries of the Group established in the PRC will enjoy preferential income
tax rate from 2008 to 2011 and be taxed at the rate of 25% from 2012 or
when the preferential treatment expires. Income tax was calculated at rates
given under the concessions.

B o

(a) ERMEB R FE R 2 5 ERBUE R AR %

16.5% (ZZE—ZF :16.5%) EH&E# -

(b) FECEMBEHRNERPER L REE 2B
RAFETE R BRBE 2 2R FIELBE I
RBARBATEIAAER 2 WA RHAXE
BELAZE - AEEZENBRAAZERACE
FiE BB ER25% °

RBEHOEMEHRE NERECEZOEMR
BEHERA-ZEN\F-A-RERBEZER
BELEFHEL% R_TELF=ZA+RBH
NARBEKY - RBEREER25% 2 REH X
BRAFAELE25% - BHt - AEERHPH
BRIZEFTHBARBA-ZTENFE_F—
—FHREEMGHEER YR _F—-F
REABEFTBERRERE25%UANTE - 7
BHEHBAESZHEFE -

EZREEERERRE —_T——FFRH
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26

RE-F——F+-A=f—AL4E

Income tax expense (continued)
The tax on the Group's profit before income tax differs from the

theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax
rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows:

26

FrEBAX(E)

7 55 [ B bR AT 15 B AR B 2 BTE B jE Al AR
AERBZRNERAZMETFTHBREAHE L
BERBREE20T:

2011 2010
—E——F —E—TF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Profit before income tax W P 45 %50 B i 225,798 332,039
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable 1% & &) A # & 3% ## B 2
to profits in the respective jurisdictions R R E 2 HIA 46,258 71,417
Effects of tax concession HBEEREZ2TE (1,193) (5,117)
Income not subject to tax BARD 2 WA (380) (2,985)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax B ALERER 2TIEE B
losses (667) (2,587)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes LIl 53 7,562 3,081
Over-provision in prior years BEFEBEEE (363) (246)
Tax losses not recognised AERZMIBEE 5,408 1,613
Others Hih (150) 1,715
Income tax expense Frigfim 56,475 66,891

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 20.5% (2010: 21.5%).
The decrease is caused by a change in the profitability of the Group's

subsidiaries in the respective jurisdictions.
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27 BMESEZHAX

T & A
RE-F——F+-A=+ B4R

2011 2010

—E——F —E-ZF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Auditor’s remuneration % ERD B & 3,300 3,300

Amortisation of land use rights (Note 8) 4 s PR A 8 (P 5E8) 2,956 2,144

Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 12) EREEBN(MWE12) 9,370 9,370
Depreciation of property, plant and mME - BERRZEITE

equipment (Note 6) (P 56) 91,273 97,321
Employee benefit expenses (including BREERMFAZ(BEEEE)

directors’ emolument) (Note 28) (Bt 5£28) 516,566 460,949
Changes in inventories of finished goods and & ik & M7 & G 17 &5 &

work in progress (69,292) (112,986)
Raw materials and consumables used EREARME KR ERE R 1,103,391 1,206,383
Direct operating expenses arising from EEHSBRAZKENERA

investment properties that generate rental BMeEBREERX

income 66 72
Operating lease rental in respect of property, #1% - BMELRHE 2 KEHE

plant and equipment He 28,291 27,822
Processing and subcontracting charges MIERSBER 233,203 266,195
Duties and other taxes T & B A 18 12,596 14,178
Provision for impairment of receivables JE LS K TE R 1B 8 8 (P 3E15)

(Note 15) 2,572 2,900
Others HAb R X 307,929 258,701
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and HEXA  HE EHRDH

distribution costs and administrative A RITH A 858

expenses 2,242,221 2,236,349
Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EERAFX(BRESHE)

directors’ emoluments)

2011 2010

= —T-TF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Salaries, wages and bonuses Fe LEREA 446,509 398,368
Pension costs — defined contribution plans 3R K4 Ak A" — F 58 4 a2

(Note) (K &) 43,451 35,583

Share-based payments A% 17 ¥ B 3,171 2,071

Staff welfare BI@A 23,435 24,927

516,566 460,949

EREEERAERA A
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28 Employee benefit expenses (including 28
directors’ emoluments) (continued)

Note:

Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 23% of employees’ basic salary
to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”)
in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-
administered funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5%
of the employee’s relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,000 per employee per
month.

(@) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or
payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011 is
set out below:

EERAAX(BEEEHE)
(&)

B
ARBFENBATZBAAS Ru B ORAEER
B2 TE AR HOR R BB o AR R E B A IR R
BEAFH S 223% AR BHRK - BEAZEKEN
BE -

AEEFHNEBRLAHEARSHE ((RESHBD -
BESHACEEABUEEAEE ARBREE
BEGRAREREE ZWAZ5%ERHA - LR A1,000
BT e

(@ EEREEEEAEZHME
AEEBE—T——F+-_A=1+—
ALEEENABNTARAZES
ZHEESImT

Basic salaries, housing
allowances, other  Contributions
allowances and benefits to pension  Discretionary

Name e Fees in kind (Note) plans bonus Total

EXES

EERE -

Hit2RER

ENRE  BRARSHE

e (Ff &%) 2 MEBEAL &3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TER TET TER TET
Ting Man Vi T&5% = 3,000 12 1,200 4,212
Ding Jianer TER - 2,130 12 600 2,742
Ting Hung Yi THR — 3,000 12 1,200 4,212
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter RiEB — 1,300 12 1,700 3,012
Cheng Chi Pang iy 240 56 — — 296
Wong Chi Keung L 360 56 — - 416
Leung Man Kit RRG 240 56 — — 296
840 9,598 48 4,700 15,186
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

directors’ emoluments) (continued)

(@)

28 EERANHAX(BREEHNSE)
(%)

Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments () EZEREEEEAEZHME (E)

(continued)

The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or
payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 is

set out below:

AEEBEE-_ZT—ZTF+-A=1+—
BLEFEENSENTFAARSES
ZEHMEINDOT

Basic salaries, housing
allowances, other  Contributions

allowances and benefits in topension  Discretionary

Name #4 Fees kind (Note) plans bonus Total

EXEHe

FERE -

Hit o2& R

EMFlE  RIREHEZ

e i3 3 BEEa CH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TEL TET TEL
Ting Man Yi TR — 3,000 12 1,450 4,462
Ding Jianer TER — 2,130 12 700 2,842
Ting Hung Yi TR — 3,000 12 1,450 4,462
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter ®EE — 1,235 12 1,850 3,097
Cheng Chi Pang HEE 240 56 - — 296
Wong Chi Keung H2H 360 56 — — 416
Leung Man Kit REG 240 56 — — 296
840 9,533 48 5,450 15,871

Note:  Other benefits in kind include share option value.

No directors of the Company waived any emoluments and no
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors of
the Company as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.

M HOEDMNSREWREEE-

ARREZEHMEREEAMS W
AEBRNERAARRMERNEEN
B & 1F 2R &5 o0 AR SR B 3o AR
S RERKERMLZHE -
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28 Employee benefit expenses (including 28
directors’ emoluments) (continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for the year include four (2010: four) directors of the
Company whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented in Note (a) above. The emoluments payable to the
remaining one (2010: one) individual during the year are as

EERAAX(BEEEHE)

(&)

(b)

TEBEREHFMAL

AEEFARSFHZ2AZALE
EARANZER(CTE-—Z2F 0
#) KM@ EXHZ@ME5 2
DMARER - FR - EBNEGHG—F
BEIAL(CZE-2F: —R) 22

follows: U
2011 2010
—E-——fF —_E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Basic salaries, housing allowances, other EXgGe  BEZRAM-
allowances and benefits in kind Hi R REYHN &=
(Note) (B =) 3,173 3,137
Contributions to pension plans BN E 2 HK 12 12
Discretionary bonuses 1B 4L 1,250 1,200
4,435 4,349

Note:  Other benefits in kind include share option value.

None of the highest paid individuals of the Group waived any
emoluments and no emoluments were paid by the Group to
the individual as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.

29 Profit attributable to equity holders of the 29

Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
approximately HK$125,652,000 (2010: HK$191,934,000).
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30 Earnings per share
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T & A
RE-F——F+-A=+ B4R

30 BREF

(@  The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the (@ FESREXAEF DHREARS
Group's profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of ZARRNBRERE ARG R LD
approximately HK$170,219,000 (2010: HK$266,997,000) and 170,219,000 (= T — T 4
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the 266,997,000/ T) R F A B T E @
year of 2,096,833,918 (2010: 2,095,161,836). & 2 N ¥ F 5 £02,096,833,918f% (=

T — T :2,095161,836/%) 5T & -

(b)  Diluted earnings per share is calculated based on the profit by HEEBREBAMNDBEAQIGMRK
attributable to equity holders of the Company of approximately A A AL & F 49170,219,0007%
HK$170,219,000 (2010: HK$266,997,000), and the weighted T (ZZT—ZFF : 266,997,000/ L) &
average number of ordinary shares of 2,097,057,889 (2010: I3 A% hn#E 9 802,097,057,889 % (=
2,096,053,938) which is the weighted average number of T — T 4 :2,096,053,938%) it & °
ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the weighted ZEBRMEFLHOEIFREET
average number of dilutive potential ordinary shares of 223,971 AR N A TS BN kAT AR
(2010: 892,102) deemed to be issued at no consideration if all BFEITEE ZMBERRITERR
outstanding share option granted under the Share Option AR AEERTZHEEELYE
Scheme had been exercised. WAL NAEFH 223,971 (=2 —F

F 1 892,1020%) 5t -

Dividends 31 RE

2011 2010
—E——-F —ZE-EF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Interim A H]
Interim dividend, paid, of HK2.25 cents (2010: B A1 B + &% E @ Ax2.2575 10
HK3.48 cents) per ordinary share (ZZ=—FF :3.48% 1) 47,190 72,931
Special dividend, paid, of HK0.45 cent (2010: EfT4FBIME 8 - &% T 8 3% 0.458 1
HKO0.69 cent) per ordinary share 2T F:06951) 9,438 14,462
Final (Note) < HR (M 35)
Proposed final dividend of HK1.64 cents R & B RR B8 IR @ AR .64 L
(2010: HK2.90 cents) per ordinary share (ZZ -5 :290%1) 34,396 60,786
Proposed special dividend of HK1.11 cents R BRI B8 AR T @ AR 1B
(2010: HK1.85 cents) per ordinary share ZZT T 1.85% 1) 23,280 38,777
114,304 186,956

Note:

W o

The amount of 2011 proposed final and special dividends is based on 2,097,318,000
shares in issue as at 23 March 2012 (2010: 2,096,068,000 shares in issue as at 30
March 2011).

At a meeting held on 23 March 2012, the directors proposed a special dividend of
HK1.11 cents per ordinary share in addition to a final dividend of HK1.64 cents per
ordinary share. The proposed dividends are not reflected as a dividend payable in the
financial statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for
the year ending 31 December 2012.

SR —FRRARBEEIREZHE DR =
F=AZ+=AB#1TKK2,097,318,0008 (=T —=F :
R-ZT——F=A=+HEB %7K 12,096,068,0004%)
BE -

REZ-——F=RA-+=BR7T2&€Z L BR2EHK
HREBKREEREERL64ABN TR R EER
EBBAUEN o BRI R KB B RE P IMERA
BE EERBE-_T——F+-_A=+—BILFEJ
ERERFDIK °

EZREEERERRE —_T——FFRH
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BE-Z——5+-A=+—HILFE

32 Net cash generated from operations 32 REMBALTFEH
(@  Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash generated from @ KEEMNHELCEMSERSFEZY
operations is as follows: BRI -
2011 2010
—E——F —E—ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Operating profit KR 232,062 333,562
Adjustments for: EEE:E
— Depreciation of property, plant and — M- BERZE
equipment e 91,273 97,321
— Amortisation of land use rights — - O R B 2,956 2,144
— Amortisation of intangible assets —EmEAEEMH 9,370 9,370
— Gain on disposal of property, plant and —HEWE BER
equipment (see below) BEW =T (146) (38)
— Net fair value losses of financial assets at ~ — & A FEHIEHE
fair value through profit or loss BaikPEEZ
CHEERATE
[0 1,216 4,539
— Net fair value (gains)/losses of foreign —NEERBIEHZ
exchange forward contracts N UWw)
BB FE (612) 40
— Fair value gain on investment properties —REWMEZATE
I &= (6,000) (1,000)
— Gain on disposal of a subsidiary —HE—HREB AR
A & — (1,039)
— Loss on deregistration of an associate — BUE — B & QA
Zfftz EiE — 444
— Provision for inventories —FEEE 25,272 23,000
— Provision for impairment of receivables — EWRIE 2 R E
BB 2,572 2,900
— Share option expense — R R X 3,171 2,071
Changes in working capital: CEEezEE:
— Inventories —FE (63,002) (127,851)
— Trade and other receivables —EWE SRR
Ho Al 8 W R IR (43,612) (117,315)
— Financial assets at fair value through — BRAFEIRE
profit or loss BaiPREEz
CREE 2,527 5,915
— Trade and other payables —ENEBIZERR
H b JE S 3R 112,841 61,559
Net cash generated from operations KEmMEReFHE 369,888 295,622
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32 Net cash generated from operations 32 REMBREFHEA)
(continued)
(b)  In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from by REEABREREMEAN - HEYME -
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: MERZEERIERRE:
2011 2010
—E-——fF —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Net book amount BRHEF A 2,918 9,506
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWE  BFERRE
equipment (Note 24) We g (B 5E24) 146 38

Proceeds from disposal of property, plantand & #) % - V B R

equipment Fr 1§ 31 3,064 9,544
33 Operating lease commitments 33 KREHERE
The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, warehouses and plant Z!K £ H l BETHEECEHEREAERZ
and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease agreements. BZEE HAE BEEURBEREE -
The leases have varying terms, escalation claims and renewal rights. EZ SHEZFH MEBRENRSAET
H o
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable AEBERBEIIHBEEEHEA RN Z
operating leases are as follows: SEEERELBOT
2011 2010
—E——F —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Land and buildings T R EF
— No later than 1 year — TR —F 16,417 9,096
— Later than 1 year and no later —BBE—FRETHEBRTE
than 5 years 7,786 1,725
24,203 10,821
Plant and equipment R B & %
— No later than 1 year — TR —F 98 56
— Later than 1 year and no later — HBA—FETBRAF
than 5 years 281 114
379 170
Total &t 24,582 10,991
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For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

34 Disposal of a subsidiary 3 HE—RBKWBELQA
There was no disposal of subsidiary for the year ended 31 December BHE_ZT——F+=-A=+—HLEFE#H
2011. During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group disposed BEHEWMBERR -RBE_T-—ZF+=
of its entire 51% equity interest in Zhejiang Huaxide Fashion Apparel A=+—HLFE AEEBHEARNI
Company Limited to an independent third party. The details of the EGHERMARAR 22 IBS1%KIETF —
disposal were as follows: BEAE= c HEZFBEOT:
2010
—E-ZF
HK$'000
FHET
Net assets disposed HEEEFE
Land use rights 4 A A 5,329
Property, plant and equipment ME  BERRERE 28,739
Inventories TE 43,003
Trade receivables W E SRR 16,265
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments HMEWRRE - R REMNRE 6,498
Current income tax recoverable A 4[5 B AR A 15 B 1,484
Cash and cash equivalents BehBESFEBEES 4,258
Bank borrowings RITEE (22,126)
Trade payables FERTE SRR (38,863)
Other payables, accruals and other current liabilities ~— HE (7K 1E - Bt ERALREM RIS EE (20,318)
Non-controlling interests FE 2 i) M A 2= (10,909)
Share of net assets DIEEEFE 13,360
Release of exchange reserve R IR SN 5% 48 (1,816)
Release of statutory reserve BRBREEREE (913)
Net gain on disposal of the subsidiary HEMBAR W= F5E 1,039
Consideration RE 11,670
Satisfied by: AT HE A
Cash consideration ReRE 11,670
An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the FHELENBARIcREeREEEEES
disposal of the subsidiary was as follows: MAEHEAFIT -
HK$'000
FAET
Cash consideration received BUYER S R(E 11,670
Cash and cash equivalents of the subsidiary disposed D HEMBRATIRE KRS ZEEE (4,258)
Net inflow of the cash and cash equivalents RekBESHEEBEERAFE 7,412
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Significant related party transactions 35
The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the
Company'’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely held.

The directors are of the view that the following companies are related
parties of the Group:

Name

=L

EREBREALRS

7K % & A Longerview Investments Limited (72
RBEZHSTEMR)MES - EFE
RRABTN% 2 R o 88T 229% KD B A
BIEH -

BEERA/TIRAAAEE ZEREAL

Relationship with the Group
BASEZBR

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”)

NE R AR AR (FEEHHAD

Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited
HLEARABEBRAA

China Ting Pietraluna Limited (“China Ting Pietraluna”)
EREEMERQR(ERERHKD

The name of Huasheng Accessories referred to in the above represents
management'’s best efforts at translating the Chinese name of this
company as no English name has been registered or available.

An associate
i /N

An associate

B A

A jointly controlled entity
HFEEG T

HREAHHLEE CHAREARS

W BEARXABHEEEREIBER
FXABEME

ZREEERBERAT ZT——FFH
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35 Significant related party transactions 35 EXAEREALRS (&)
(continued)
(@) Transactions with related parties @ REMEALETZRS

BE=2AR TXZXRSTRBERIE
FEBAEDET MEZERHZ
EBAREASERAEREALE
HERRBHEMEE

In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and the
pricing of these transactions was determined based on mutual

140

negotiation and agreement between the Group and the related

parties.
2011 2010
—E——fF —E-ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Interest income from Huasheng Accessories 3K B 2 2% #f 2 F1) S Uk A 125 145
Purchases of accessories from Huasheng ) 2 5% W R} £ RS R
Accessories 9,612 9,047
Sales of finished goods to China Ting HERKMTEREERN
Pietraluna 16,630 11,508
Technical support fee for wool product F) 28 & 2 B4 S A A
development to China Ting Pietraluna EHEMZEMEESE 775 2,842
(b) Key management compensation (b) FTEEEE> R
2011 2010
—E——F —E—ZF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Salaries and other short-term employee FehkEMEHES
benefits =Rl 22,448 19,809
Post-employment benefits RKAE F) 114 84
Share-based payments A% 17 2 B 1,902 1,902
24,464 21,795
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 75 ¥R R MY 7

RE-F——F+-A=+ B4R

35 Significant related party transactions 35 EXAEREALRS (&)
(continued)
() Year-end balances with related parties (0 HEBEALZERES
Group Company
E VNN
2011 2010 2011 2010
T —T-TF ZTB——F ZT—ITF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHET
Receivables from related BB RE AL
parties FIE

— associates — Bt A A 20,546 3,906 — —
— subsidiaries — B AR — — 571,644 710,643

— ajointly controlled entity ~ — — & £ A 2
T 323 3,276 — —

Payables to related parties BN EBEEAL
FIE

— an associate — —HEBE QA 1,313 1,496 — —

— ajointly controlled entity ~ — — i 2k [ #5 )
g 829 — _

All amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand, except for the amount due from an associate of
approximately HK$2,468,000 (2010: HK$2,367,000), which
bears interest at 5.4% (2010: 5.4%) per annum respectively.

The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair
values.

FERNHREYREERR 2

g
AREREER  HERE-HEBEA

K

A2 FIE 492,468,000 T(Z T —F
% 2,367,000 7T) BR Oh » & IR IZ
4 F K54% (ZF — T F:54%) 5t

B o

o

ZEREBZREEREL A FERSE -

EREEERAERA A

—E-—EER
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY RE

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

35 Significant related party transactions 35 EXAEREALRS (&)

(continued)

() Year-end balances with related parties (continued) (0 HEEBEALZERGEE(E)
The amounts due from related parties were denominated in the FEW BB EATRIBU TS EEE
following currencies. (=R

Group Company
E ¥ NN
2011 2010 2011 2010
—T——&% ZT-ITF —T——F ZT-ITF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET FERT FHET
Denominated in: T3 EEEHE -
HK$ B IT 2,791 5,643 571,644 710,643
RMB AR 18,078 1,539 — —
20,869 7,182 571,644 710,643
The amounts due to related parties were denominated in the JEBRBEALHRBUTYE B
following currencies. (=
Group Company
&g b NG|
2011 2010 2011 2010
—B—-—F _—T-T% 8% _"T-TF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHExT FHET FET FiBTT
Denominated in: IATEEBEHE
us$ E7T 829 — — —
RMB AR 1,313 1,496 — —
2,142 1,496 — —
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A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-controlling

Five-year Financial Summary
LFHBEHE

For the year ended 31 December 2011

interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set out below.

For the financial years ended 31 December

RE-F——F+-A=+—AL4E

AEBEBEATEYMBFEREHNEEAREE

BERIEEGIEEEHEINERNT

BE+t-A=+—-HLHBEE
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREEEHAN ZUTETES)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
ZEEEF ZTENF ZTTNEF ZT-TF —B——F
Turnover BET 2,353,507 2,333,734 2,090,980 2,561,096 2,472,539
Cost of sales 5 & B AR (1,560,468) (1,589,267)  (1,369,110)  (1,761,254) (1,702,807)
Gross profit E7 793,039 744,467 721,870 799,842 769,732
Other income H g A 17,495 13,850 15,652 19,213 7,480
Other gains/(losses), net Hip ez, (E18) 32,960 (22,458) 20,370 (10,398) (5,736)
F R
Selling, marketing and HE - 2R (152,736) (180,390) (175,918)  (238,468)  (279,831)
distribution costs 7 85 B AR
Administrative expenses TER X (189,482)  (226,589) (226,812)  (236,627)  (259,583)
Operating profit 4 i A 501,276 328,880 355,162 333,562 232,062
Finance income/(costs), net BMEWA S (BRA) F 48 15,817 6,680 4,791 (1,100) (5,573)
Share of profits/(losses) of DAEEEE R T 11,776 (1,840) (1,615) (364) (1,215)
associates B (E18)
Share of (loss)/profit of a jointly %315 — i £ [ #2 #1 — — — (59) 524
controlled entity EE(EB) &7
Negative goodwill arising on HAWEELEENE — — 92,686 — —
the acquisition
Profit before income tax B FT 1S 75 A A1) 528,869 333,720 451,024 332,039 225,798
Income tax expense Fris i (76,732) (43,021) (68,417) (66,891) (56,475)
Profit for the year FE 5 A 452,137 290,699 382,607 265,148 169,323
Non-controlling interests SIS (2,620) 485 (5,982) 1,849 896
Profit attributable to equity RATRERAEA 449,517 291,184 376,625 266,997 170,219
holders of the Company FEAG 5 A
ESEERRERAT —ZT——FFRH



Five-year Financial Summary
EEHHE

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #HE-T——F+-_F=1+—HIEFE

As at 31 December
R+=A=+-—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREEEAN  ZUTETES)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
“EELF —2B\F —TINF —2-TF —¥—-%

Non-current Assets ERBEE 807,806 1,110,658 1,546,889 1,528,592 1,636,231
Current Assets MEBEE 1,665,269 1,579,312 1,405,132 1,559,273 1,773,489
Total Assets EERBE 2,473,075 2,689,970 2,952,021 3,087,865 3,409,720
Non-current Liabilities EnBaE 19,547 20,714 19,991 19,343 16,370
Current Liabilities mEBEE 343,090 391,068 456,147 446,145 657,665
Total Liabilities BERE 362,637 411,782 476,138 465,488 674,035
Total Equity #mBE 2,110,438 2,278,188 2,475,883 2,622,377 2,735,685
Net Current Assets MBEEFE 1,322,179 1,188,244 948,985 1,113,128 1,115,824
Total Assets Less Current BERER

Liabilities mEBARE 2,129,985 2,298,902 2,495,874 2,641,720 2,752,055
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